
 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                          April 19, 2016 
 

 

             AGENDA 

  PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  

District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

District 3  Commissioner Chaffee  

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 

            

 

 

 

A)   Call meeting to order 

 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

 

D) Adopt Agenda 

 

E) Approve Minutes of March 31, 2016 Special Meeting-Committee of Whole (Hospital Road Project and 

County Auditor/Treasurer).  

 

F) Approve Minutes of April 5, 2016 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

 

G) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

 East Central Regional Library Minutes – March 14, 2016 

 Minnesota Department of Human Services correspondence – March 30, 2016 

 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency correspondence –April 4, 2016 (the referenced Findings of Fact 

are on file with the Land Services Department). 

 United States Department of the Interior, Bureau of Indian Affairs 

 

H) Approve Consent Items  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 

added to the regular agenda. 

 

1. Review March, 2016 Cash Balance (attached) 

Fund March 31, 2015 March 31, 2016 Increase(Decrease) 

General Fund 1,243,199 2,221,213 978,014 

Health and Human 

Services Fund 

(502,138) (171,041) 331,097 

Road and Bridge Fund  4,321,475 2,682,454 (1,639,021) 

Land Management Fund 2,143,680 1,194,367 (949,313) 

TOTAL (inc non-major 

funds) 

7,665,015 7,578,588 (86,427) 

 
 
 

Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

 



 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                          April 19, 2016 
 

 

2. Temporary 3.2 Licenses and Consumption 

Consider approval of the following: 

Ray and Marge’s – renewal of Consumption and Display permit 

Finlayson-Giese Sportsmen Club – 3.2 temporary licenses for May 21, 2016 and September 4, 2016 

Jack Pine Riders – 3.2 temporary license for July 7-10, 2016 

 

3. Prosecution Agreement – City of Henriette 

Consider approval of Agreement for Prosecution Services with the City of Henriette and authorize Board 

Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

 

4. Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) Between Pine County Probation and Bureau of Criminal 

Apprehension 

Consider approval of Resolution 2016-17 approving the Joint Powers Agreement between Pine County 

Probation and Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, Court Data Services Subscriber Agreement and Joint 

Powers Agreement and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign.  The JPA will allow the 

BCA to provide Probation with access to the Minnesota Criminal Justice Data Communication Network.  

This is a five year renewal. 

 

5. DHS Planning and Implementation Grant 

Consider authorization for HHS Director Becky Foss to accept the five-year DHS planning and 

implementation grant award in the amount of $1,017,640. 

 

6. Dental Care/Mental Health Care Grant 

Consider authorization for HHS Director Becky Foss to apply for a grant offered through Blue Plus in the 

amount of $25,000. 

 

7. Special Meeting – Committee of the Whole 

Approve the following Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole meetings: 

Date Location Topic 

April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Pine Innovation Center, Pine City Economic Development 

May 24, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Pokegama Town Hall, Pine City Roads, road financing, and 

Road Tour 

June 7, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Sandstone HHS Building (after board meeting) Legislative Update 

June 21, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City (after board meeting) HHS Update 

June 28, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Duquette Community Hall, Kerrick Comp Plan Update 

   Oberstar Trail 

July 26, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Aazhoomog Community Center, Lake Lena Law Enforcement Update 

   2017 Budget strategy 

August 26, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City 2017 Department  

    Presentation and Requests 

August 30, 2016, 9:00 a.m. Board Room, Pine City 2017 Department 

   Presentation and Requests 

 

8. Personnel  

A. Consider approval from probation status to regular status for HHS employees Account Technician 

Judy Billman effective April 21, 2016 and Registered Nurse Christina Schoeberl effective April 30, 

2016. 



 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                          April 19, 2016 
 

 

B. Consider promotion of dispatcher Marcella Danielson to Lead Dispatcher position, effective May 1, 

2016, $24.59 per hour, grade B24. 

C. Consider promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski to Senior Agent, MAPE Gride 14G, Range 10, 

Step 1, $21.44 per hour. 

 

9. Training 
Consider Fraud Investigators Kari Rybak and Osten Berg to attend the 29

th
 Annual Fraud Investigators 

Association Spring Conference, May 11-13, 2016, Walker, Minnesota.  Total registration $200; Lodging  

approximately $645; Mileage $140.  The costs associated with Osten’s attendance are reimbursed through 

the grant that funds his position.  There are funds in the 2016 HHS budget to cover the costs associated 

with Kari’s attendance at this training. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

1. Welcome -- East Central Schools Government Class (9
th

 Grade) 

 

2. Recognition of Probation Advisory Board Member Lee Williams 

Recognition of the contributions of Lee Williams, posthumously, to the Probation Advisory Board by 

Probation Director Terry Fawcett. 

 

3. Personnel Committee 

Pine County Personnel Committee met April 12, 2016 and made the following recommendations 

(Minutes attached): 

HHS 

A. Approve the addition of one full-time Public Health Educator position at Grade C42.  This 

position will be funded by $60,000 from the Statewide Health Improvement Grant (SHIP). 

Highway 

A. Reappoint Mark LeBrun as County Engineer and County Drainage Inspector for a four-year 

term (through May 31, 2020) with at least a 2% performance pay increase effective May 31, 

2016.  (To be placed on the May 3, 2016 board agenda for consideration). 

B. Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Highway Maintenance Worker Waylon Franklin, 

effective April 15, 2016, and authorize backfill. 

Jail 

A. Acknowledge the promotion of Corrections Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, 

effective March 28, 2016, and authorize backfill of full-time Corrections Officer position and 

any subsequent vacancies. 

B. Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Jessee Johnston, effective April 9, 

2016 and authorize backfill. 

Probation 

A. Acknowledge the termination of Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka, effective March 28, 2016, 

and authorize backfill. 

Administrator 

A. Approve the addition of Exit Interview policy to Pine County’s Policies and Procedures under 

Section 15,  Separation of Employment. 

 Other items are for informational purposes only. 

 

4. Pine County Public Health Planning Committee 

The Pine County Public Health Planning Committee met April 12, 2016.  (Minutes Attached).  

Information only.  No board action necessary. 



 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4                          April 19, 2016 
 

 

 

5. Midwest Medical Examiner’s Office Annual Report 

Dr. A. Quinn Strobl, Medical Examiner for Pine County will present the  Medical Examiner’s  2015 

annual report for Pine County. 

 

6. Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 

Barbara Chaffee and staff will present the CMJTS annual report.  CMJTS is a partner in the Minnesota 

WorkForce Center System serving 11 counties in Central Minnesota, including Pine County.  

 

7. Drainage and Utility Easement Extinguishment 

Consider drainage and utility easement extinguishment for Lots 18 and 19, Block 1, Beroun Acres, and 

authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

8. Board of Adjustment Appointment  

Consider appointment of Nancy Rys, District 1 representative to the Pine County Board of Adjustment, 

for a term April 19, 2016 through December 31, 2017. 

 

9. Household Hazardous Waste Training Contract 

Consider approval of the Environmental Services Pricing Quotation with Veolia in the amount of $5,548 

and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

 

10. 2016 Equipment Rental 

Consider approval of Equipment Rental Bids. 

  

11. 2016 Construction Projects 

County Engineer Mark LeBrun will provide information on proposed 2016 construction projects.  

Information only.   

 

12. Railroad Crossing Agreements 

Consider approval of Railroad Crossing Agreements for CSAH 55 and CSAH 65 and authorize Board 

Chair and County Administrator to sign.  Total county costs are $455,504. 

 

13. Cooperative Agreement and EDA Application 

Consider motion to rescind Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone for public improvements 

extending Lundorff Drive and to rescind the county’s application to the Federal EDA for the county to be 

a co-recipient with the City of Sandstone. 

 

14. Location of First Board Meeting of the Month 

Due to lack of space at the HHS building in Sandstone, discuss alternate  locations for the first board 

meeting of the month. 

 

15. First Quarter 2016 Financial Report 

 

16. Preliminary End of Year 2015 Financial Report 

 

17. Commissioner Updates 
Soil & Water Conservation District 

East Central Solid Waste Commission 

East Central Regional Library 

Pine County Chemical Health Coalition 



 

Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 5                          April 19, 2016 
 

 

Public Health Committee Meeting 

Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board  

 

18. Other 

 

19. Upcoming Meetings –(Subject to Change) 

a. Technology Committee, Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.   

b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 

c. Comp Plan Steering Committee, Wednesday, April 20, 2016, 1:00 p.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 

Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, April 20, 2016, 6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn, Canal 

Park, Duluth, Minnesota.  

e. Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe meeting, Thursday, April 21, 2016, 1:00 p.m., Commissioners 

Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. Pine County Extension Committee, Thursday, April 21, 2016, 3:00 p.m., Health & Human 

Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

g. Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (City-County Relations), Thursday, April 21, 2016, 

7:00 p.m., Sturgeon Lake City Hall, 3084 Farm to Market Road, Sturgeon Lake, Minnesota.. 

h. Snake River Watershed, Monday, April 25, 2016, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec County Courthouse, Mora, 

Minnesota. 

i. East Central Regional Development Commission, Monday, April 25, 2016, 7:00 p.m., 100 Park 

St. So., Mora, Minnesota 

j. Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Economic Development), Tuesday, April 26, 2016, 

10:00 a.m., Pine Innovation Center, 585 Hillside Avenue, Pine City, Minnesota. 

k. NLX, Wednesday, April 27, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

l. Northeast Regional Radio Board, Thursday, April 28, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Courthouse, Pine City, 

Minnesota. 

m. Central EMS Meeting, Friday, April 29, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Stearns County Service Center, Waite 

Park, Minnesota. 

n. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 3, 2016, 10:00 a.m., Health & Human Services 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

 

20. Adjourn 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting / Committee of the Whole 


(Hospital Road Project and County Auditor/Treasurer Position) 


March 31, 2016, 9:00 a.nt. 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve 
Hallan, Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese 
Frederickson, County Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, County Administrator David Minke, 
City of Sandstone Administrator Sam Griffith, City of Sandstone Mayor Carl Steffen, City of 
Sandstone Councilman Tim Franklin, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, SEH Project Manager 
Greg Anderson, Economic Development Coordinator Dr. Robert Musgrove and Ailene Croup, 
local media. 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the agenda. Second by Steve Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

The county board discussed the proposed public improvements related to the extension of 
Lundorff Drive. The improvements include roadway, water, sanitary sewer, and storm water 
improvements needed to serve the new hospital complex in Sandstone. The construction cost is 
estimated at $4.2 million and includes federal, state, and local funds. Because state funds are 
involved, the county highway engineer is required to oversee the project. Because federal EDA 
funds are involved, the county is also required to serve as a co-recipient (with the city of 
Sandstone) on the grant. 

After discussion, it was determined that a Cooperative Agreement between the City of Sandstone 
and Pine County is necessary. The agreement will include an upfront payment from the City of 
Sandstone to Pine County of $1.5 million. The county attorney was asked to complete the 
Cooperative Agreement and present to the county board for consideration at the AprilS, 2016 
regular board meeting. 

The economic development coordinator was asked to complete the county's portion of the EDA 
grant application and present that at the April 5, 2016 regular county board meeting. 

The county auditor-treasurer stated that she was not intending to run for reelection when her 
term expires January 31, 2018. The county board discussed the merits ofmaking the auditor
treasurer position appointive rather than elective. The county attorney was asked to draft a 
resolution and present to the county board for consideration at the April 5, 2016 regular meeting. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:31 a.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 



MINUTES 
OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, AprilS, 2016 -10:00 a.m. 
Health and Human Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Rossow requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
1. 	 Addition to Consent Item #11 - New Hire 

Approve the hiring of part-time dispatcher Amber Cessna, effective April 11 ,2016, $17.11 per hour, 
grade B23. 

2. 	 Addition: Regular Agenda #9A - Tribal Sales Tax Distribution 
Consider approval of Resolution 2016-16 supporting amendment to MN Statues 270C.l9 (Tribal Sales 
Tax Distribution). 

3. 	 Supplemental Information - Regular Agenda #5 

Revised Household Hazardous Waste Staffing Contract. 


Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the March 15,2016 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - February 8,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Minutes regular meeting February 24,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Minutes - special meeting - March 1, 2016 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report March 2016 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services correspondence dated March 14,2016 - Chair Rossow 
Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes - March 14, 2016 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 March, 2016 Disbursements 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, March 1,2016 - March 31, 2016. 

Page 1 	 April 5, 2016 Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



2. 	 Applications for Abatement 

Approve: 


a. 	 Larry and Donna Schwarz, Pine City Twp., 26.0402.002, pay 2016 
b. 	 Sheldon Johnson, Willow River City, 47.0011.000, pay 2016 
c. 	 Michelle Steiner, 9575 Rice Road, 06.0190.000, pay 2016 
d. 	 Eleanor Gockowski, Windemere Twp., 33.0482.000, pay 2015 and 2016 

3. 	 Premises Permit Application & Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity 
Approve Premises Permit Application and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for Pokegama Lake 
Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Vannelli's Landing, Inc. (formerly Kurtz's 
Muffies on the Lake), 13646 Muffies Lane, Pine City (Pokegama Twp). 

4. 	 2016 Timber Auction 
Approve nine parcels of timber (over 10,000 cords) to be offered at the appraised value of$308,533 at 
the Timber Auction on May 11,2016. 

5. 	 Donations 
Accept the following donations for the K-9 program: Pine Area Lions Club, $500; Roofers Local 96, 
$100; Finlayson-Giese Lions Club, $500; st. Patrick's Knights of Columbus, $250; City of Finlayson, 
$300; Janice Hahn, $100; Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures, $2,500; Pam and John Ward, $26. 

6. 	 Auto Club Group Grant 
Accept a $400 grant from the Auto Club Group alk!a AAA. The grant will be used for traffic safety 
event materials, mock car crashes or child passenger safety events. Grant money cannot be used for 
officer salary. No matching funds are required. 

7. 	 2016-2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant 
Approve the 2016-2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant (term January 1,2016 through June 30, 
2017) in the amount of$5,912 and authorize Board Chair, County Administrator and County Sheriff to 
sign. The grant will be used for enforcement hours and annual maintenance. No matching funds are 
required. 

8. 	 Health & Human Services and St. Cloud State University Memorandum of Agreement 
Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to sign the Memorandum ofAgreement with Minnesota State 
Colleges and Universities-St. Cloud State University for student training and experience/internship. 
This Memorandum ofAgreement is valid through December 31,2020. 

9. 	 Lighthouse Child and Family Services Contract 
Approve the contract between Pine County Health and Human Services and Lighthouse Child and 
Family Services in the amount of $4,600 per month, plus mileage (not to exceed $61,200) for 2016. 
Pine County receives allocations from the State to cover these costs. 

10. Decontamination Unit Service Provider Contract 
Approve the Decontamination Services Contracts with Woischke Enterprises and Ray & Marge's 
Resort and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. This will be funded out of the 
Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid and will not be anticipated to be more than the $10,000 
approved in the 2016 AIS Plan for decontamination services. 

Page 2 	 Apri1S,2016Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



11. Personnel 
A. 	Promotion 

Ratify promotion of Correction Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, effective March 28, 
2016. Classification and pay adjustment change from union status, $21.47, grade B23, to non-union 
status, $23.00, grade B24. 

B. 	New Hire 
Ratify the hiring ofthe following part-time correction officers: 


Kelly Swenson, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 

Leslie Jones, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 

James Long, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 

Morgan McConnell, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, B23, step 3 

Timothy Ottum, effective March 29, 2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 


Approve the hiring ofpart-time dispatcher Amber Cessna, effective April 11, 2016, $17.11 per 
hour, grade B23. 

C. 	 Completion ofProbationary Period 
Approve the regular status for Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener, effective AprilS, 2016. 

12. Training 
A. 	 Approve the following for Probation Staff: 

i. 	 Corrections Agent Karly Kostich to attend the Thinking for a Change (cognitive skills 
curriculum) facilitator training, May 23-26,2016, in Duluth. Registration-no charge; Lodging
$320; Mileage- Use of county vehicle; if not available, employee will use personal vehicle with 
reimbursement for mileage; Meals- reimbursement for dinner (lunch provided in training). 

11. 	 Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend the MACPO Conference May 25-27,2016 at Breezy 
Point; Director Fawcett has been invited to be a presenter at the conference. The conference, 
lodging and meals are covered by MACPO Board for being a presenter. Mileage: $114.4S. 

iii. 	 Corrections Agents Kris Gross, Amber Chase and Laura Stylski to attend the Minnesota 
Association of County Probation Officers (MACPO) annual conference, May 25-27,2016, at 
Breezy Point. Registration-$125 per person; Lodging: 2 nights lodging per staff (includes 
meals)-$280 per staff; Mileage-Agents will carpool with mileage to be reimbursed to one agent. 
Total: $1,215 plus mileage. 

B. 	Approve Social Workers Heidi Burton and Shelly Anderson to attend the MN Association for 
Children's Mental Health Conference, April 25-26, 2016, in Duluth. Registration-$340/person, 
Total Mileage-$124. Total Cost: $804. 

C. 	 Approve Health & Human Services Staff Beth Jarvis, Bonnie Rediske, Candace Bartheidel and 
Kristen Schroeder to attend Safe Harbor Tribal Summit training May 24-25, 2016 in Prior Lake. 
Registration: free; Lodging for three individuals: approximately $450; Mileage: county car 
preferred, ifnot available-$190. Meals: $120. Total cost: $760. 

D. 	 Approve Land & Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the Initial Training for new HHW 
Staff, April 26-28, 2016, in Willmar. Registration: no charge; Lodging (2) nights at $81 per night 
plus the cost of dinner of up to $15 per day. All other meal expenses are included with the course. 
A county vehicle will be used for transportation. Total cost: $208. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recognition of Retirement 

The board recognized the retirement of STS Crew Leader Dan Baran and thanked him for his 13 years 
of service to Pine County. 

Page 3 	 April 5, 2016 Full Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



2. 	 Technology Committee 

COI?mis~ioner.Mohr provided an overview ofthe March 15, 2016 Technology Committee meeting, 
statmg dIscussIOn was held about the implementation of the Uniflow server for printing. IT Support 
Specialist Darlene Mallet will be developing a county IT newsletter, and develop technology training 
sessions for county employees and specific departments. 

3. 	 Transportation Committee 
Commissioner Hallan provided an overview of the March 29, 2016 Transportation Committee meeting. 
Commissioner Rossow noted that Commissioner Hallan and himself, along with county engineer 
LeBrun, will be members of the Area Transportation Partnership (ATP). 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to request the county attorney to draft an ordinance which would allow 

Class I ATV s on county roads with the state-required minimums. Second by Commissioner Hallan . 

Motion carried 5-0. A public hearing will be scheduled after the draft ordinance is completed. 


4. 	 Recycling Grant Discussion and Resolutions 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency has an 
available grant to improve residential recycling in greater Minnesota and explained the county's 
proposed use for the grant money, ifreceived. The grant request is $111,750, with a $37,250 county 
match. The match could be paid out of the 2017 Solid Waste Administration Fee. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-13 agreeing to enter into a grant 
agreement with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency to carry out the project specified in the grant 
application and authorize the County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-14, ifMPCA funding is received, 
agreeing to provide 25% match funds required of the recycling grant. Second by Commissioner Mohr. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 Household Hazardous Waste Staffing Contract 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder provided information for PHASE to staff the household 
hazardous waste facility. The proposal is 14 hours of stafftime each week with additional hours as 
necessary at $20/hour. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Professional Services Contract with PHASE for 
Household Hazardous Waste Staffing in the amount of $9,900 for 2016 (with additional hours at $20 
per hour) and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 2015 Highway Annual Report 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun reported to the board, and discussion was held, regarding the highway 
department's annual report. LeBrun commented on projects completed in 2015, fund balances and cash 
flow, and equipment inventory and replacement. The board extended its gratitude for the work done by 
the highway department. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to accept the 2015 Highway Annual Report. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. 	 COW/Special Meeting Schedule 
Discussion was held as to the scheduling of Committee of the Whole meetings in each of the 
Commissioner's districts. Dates and confirmed locations will be brought back to the board for 
approval. 

Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 	 AprilS,2016 



8. Extension of Lundorff Drive/Sandstone Hospital Road Project 
At the March 31,2016 Committee of the Whole (COW) special meeting, the county board discussed the 

extension of Lundorff Drive for the Sandstone Hospital project. Subsequently, a Cooperative Agreement 

with the City of Sandstone and application to the Federal EDA for Pine County to be a co-recipient ofa 

Federal EDA grant of $2,316,3000 has been prepared for consideration. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone for 

public improvements extending Lundorff Drive. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the application to the Federal EDA for the county to be a co

recipient with the City of Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


9. County Auditor/Treasurer Position 
At the March 31, 2016 Committee of the Whole (COW) special meeting, the appointment versus 
election of the county auditor-treasurer position was discussed. The consensus from that meeting was 
to place on today's county board agenda consideration of a resolution to place the appointment versus 
election of the county auditor-treasurer position on the November 2016 General Election ballot. After 
discussion at today's board meeting, the board determined to proceed forward by special legislation to 
make the position appointed by the county board. Special legislation would give the county general 
appointment authority with conditions to protect the incumbent elected office holder, provide for a 
reverse referendum and require a super majority of the county board to act. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to direct county staff to work with legislators to allow pursuing of 
special legislation at the 2017 legislative session for the appointment of the county auditor-treasurer 
position. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

9A. Tribal Sales Tax Distribution 
County Administrator David Minke stated currently the county receives five percent of the funds the 
Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe collects from sales and excise taxes and pays to the state. Resolution 2016
16 is in support ofan amendment to Minnesota Statutes 270C.19 to increase the amount shared from 
the state with the county from 5% to 10%. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-16 Supporting Amendment to MN 
Statutes 270C.19 (tribal sales tax distribution). Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 
5-0. 

10. Commissioner Updates 
National Association of Workforce BoardslForum 2016: Commissioner Hallan attended this 


conference in Washington, DC. He stated it was an exceptional meeting and had great 

workforce ideas for partnership, education and businesses. 


Rush Line Task Force: Commissioner Mohr stated a Heartland Express update was given, stating that 
transportation is being provided from North Branch to the Pine Technical and Community 
College in Pine City. Discussion was also had regarding the possibility of a park and ride 
location in southern Pine County. 

Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Commissioners Ludwig and Hallan stated Pine County is 
attending these meetings; however, the county's focus is on the Pine County Public Health. 

Lakes & Pines CAC: Commissioner Rossow stated a number of grants were approved. Discussion 
was also had on the renting of a building in Cloquet for Head Start as this program has been 
taken out of the schools. 

NLX: Cancelled. 

NE Regional Radio Board: Cancelled. 

Snake River Watershed: Commissioner Mohr stated the Snake River Watershed, through the Clean 


Water Legacy Act, was one of the first three watershed monitoring programs. The 10 years is 

Page 5 April 5, 2016 Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



up (cycle 1) and they are going on cycle 2, the second 10 years. The MPCA attending the 
meeting and gave an overview of their involvement with cycle 2. 

Insurance Committee (health insurance): Commissioner Hallan stated the committee is moving 
forward. 

Law Library: Commissioner Mohr stated contracts were renewed, discussion had on requesting the 
county to do some print projects for the Law Library. 

Annual Township Officers Meeting: Commissioner Hallan and Commissioner Rossow attended the 
meeting. The County will help to advocate with the townships to get state money. 

Other: 	 Sandstone Township Supervisor Dave Koland commented that traffic volume and speed has 
increased on township roads. Koland requested guidance and training on maintenance of 
township roads from the county. 

11. Other 
Commissioner Ludwig commented on April being National County Government Month. April 19th the 

East Central 9th grade will be touring the courthouse and attending the county board meeting. 
HHS Social Worker Janet Ashmore received a $2,600 grant from United Way to be used in the county. 

12. Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

13. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11 :55 a.m. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

AprilS, 2016 Full Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 6 



SUMMARY OF MINUTES 

OF THE 


PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, April 5, 2016 - 10:00 a.m. 

Health and Human Services Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Curt Rossow called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, Josh 
Mohr, Steve Chaffee and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the March 15,2016 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - February 8,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Minutes - regular meeting February 24,2016 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Minutes special meeting March 1, 2016 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report March 2016 
Minnesota Department of Human Services correspondence dated March 14,2016 Chair Rossow 
Methamphetamine Task Force Minutes March 14, 2016 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, March 1,2016 March 31, 2016. 

Approve the following Applications for Abatement: Larry and Donna Schwarz, Pine City Twp., 
Sheldon Johnson, Willow River City, Michelle Steiner, 9575 Rice Road, Eleanor Gockowski, 
Windemere Twp. 

Approve Premises Permit Application and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for Pokegama Lake 
Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Vannelli's Landing, Inc. (formerly Kurtz's 
Muffies on the Lake), 13646 Muffies Lane, Pine City. 

Approve nine parcels of timber (over 10,000 cords) to be offered at the appraised value of $308,533 at 
the Timber Auction on May 11, 2016. 

Apri1S,2016Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 



Accept the following donations for the K-9 program: Pine Area Lions Club, $500; Roofers Local 96, 
$100; Finlayson-Giese Lions Club, $500; S1. Patrick's Knights of Columbus, $250; City of Finlayson, 
$300; Janice Hahn, $100; Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures, $2,500; Pam and John Ward, $26. 

Accept a $400 grant from the Auto Club Group a/k/a AAA. The grant will be used for traffic safety 
event materials, mock car crashes or child passenger safety events. Grant money cannot be used for 
officer salary. No matching funds are required. 

Approve the 2016-2017 State Boat and Water Safety Grant (term January 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2017) in the amount of$5,912. The grant will be used for enforcement hours and annual maintenance. 
No matching funds are required. 

Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to sign the Memorandum ofAgreement with Minnesota State 
Colleges and Universities-St. Cloud State University for student training and experience/internship. 
This Memorandum ofAgreement is valid through December 31,2020. 

Approve the contract between Pine County Health and Human Services and Lighthouse Child and 
Family Services in the amount of $4,600 per month, plus mileage (not to exceed $61,200) for 2016. 
Pine County receives allocations from the State to cover these costs. 

Approve the Decontamination Services Contracts with Woischke Enterprises and Ray & Marge's 
Resort. This will be funded out of the Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid and will not be 
anticipated to be more than the $10,000 approved in the 2016 AIS Plan for decontamination services. 

Ratify promotion of Correction Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, effective March 28, 
2016. Classification and pay adjustment change from union status, $21.47, grade B23, to non-union 
status, $23.00, grade B24. 

Ratify the hiring of the following part-time correction officers: 
Kelly Swenson, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 
Leslie Jones, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 
James Long, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 
Morgan McConnell, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, B23, step 3 
Timothy Ottum, effective March 29,2016, $17.11, grade B23, step 3 

Approve the hiring of part-time dispatcher Amber Cessna, effective April 11, 2016, $17.11 per hour, 
grade B23. 
Approve the regular status for Child Support Supervisor Jodi Blesener, effective April 8, 2016. 

Approve training for the following: 
1. 	 Corrections Agent Karly Kostich to attend the Thinking for a Change (cognitive skills 

curriculum) facilitator training. Registration-no charge; Lodging-$320; Mileage- Use of 
county vehicle; if not available, employee will use personal vehicle with reimbursement for 
mileage; Meals- reimbursement for dinner (lunch provided in training). 

ii. 	 Probation Director Terry Fawcett to attend the MACPO Conference. Director Fawcett has 
been invited to be a presenter at the conference. The conference, lodging and meals are 
covered by MACPO Board for being a presenter. Mileage: $114.48. 

iii. 	 Corrections Agents Kris Gross, Amber Chase and Laura Stylski to attend the Minnesota 
Association of County Probation Officers (MACPO) annual conference. Total: $1,215 plus 
mileage. 

Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 Apri1S,2016 



Approve Social Workers Heidi Burton and Shelly Anderson to attend the MN Association for 
Children's Mental Health Conference. Total Cost: $804. 

Approve Health & Human Services Staff Beth Jarvis, Bonnie Rediske, Candace Bartheidel and Kristen 
Schroeder to attend Safe Harbor Tribal Summit training. Total cost: $760. 

Approve Land & Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the Initial Training for new HHW 
Staff. Total cost: $208. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to request the county attorney to draft an ordinance which would allow 

Class I A TV s on county roads with the state-required minimums. Second by Commissioner Hallan . 

Motion carried 5-0. A public hearing will be scheduled after the draft ordinance is completed. 


Motion by Commissioner HalIan to approve Resolution 2016-13 agreeing to enter into a grant agreement 

with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency to carry out the project specified in the grant application and 

authorize the County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2016-14, ifMPCA funding is received, agreeing 

to provide 25% match funds required of the recycling grant. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 

carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Professional Services Contract for Household Hazardous 

Waste Staffing with PHASE in the amount of$9,900 for 2016 (with additional hours at $20 per hour) and 

authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 

carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner HaHan to accept the 2015 Highway Annual Report. Second by Commissioner 

Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone for public 

improvements extending Lundorff Drive. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the application to the Federal EDA for the county to be a co

recipient with the City of Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Mohr to direct county staff to work with legislators to allow pursuing of special 

legislation at the 2017 legislative session for the appointment of the county auditor-treasurer position. 

Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve Resolution 2016-16 Supporting Amendment to MN Statutes 

270C.19 (tribal sales tax distribution). Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 

5-0. 


With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the meeting at 11 :55 a.m. 


David J. Minke, Administrator Curtis H. Rossow, Chair 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

AprilS,2016Summary Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


Time: 9:30 Monday, March 14, 2016 

Place: ECRL Headquarters 

Present: Board Members - Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Hommes, linda (Aitkin); Byrne, Richard 

(Chisago); Schlumbohm. William (Chisago); lee, Karen (Isanti); Warring. Mike (Isanti); Kruschel. 

Barbara (Isanti); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille Lacs); Reynolds, 

Genny (Mille Lacs); Zakrajsek, Barbra (Mille Lacs); Chaffee Steve (Pine); Goddard. Carol (Pine); 

Scholin, Judy (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, fCRl); lydon, Carla (Asst Director, ECRt); Anderson, Shelly 

(Finance & Admin. Mgr. ECRl); Carlson, Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRt); Hawkins, Sarah 

(Resource librarian) 

Absent Board Members: Raisanen, James (Aitkin); McMahon, George McMahon (Chisago); 

Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Arseneau Lee, lise (Kanabec) 

Cau to Order: 

Warring called the March 14, 2016 meeting of the East Central Regional Library to order at 9:30 

a,m. 

Pledge of Allegiance It Introductions 

Adopt/Amend Agenda 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Jensen/Reynolds 

Period for Public Comment - none 

Approve Minutes - 2./8/2.016 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Reynolds/Hommes - Motion to approve Minutes 



Bills: February 2016 

M/S/P: unanimous 


Byrne/Kramersmeier - move to accept February 2016 bills as presented. 


Financial Report 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Byrne/Karen lee - move to accept the February 2016 financial report as presented. 

ECRL Administrative Reports 

A. Directors Organizational Report 

Misselt - Personnel: Apositive note on new hiring. Jon Tatting started on February 29tb in the new 

position of Marketing Assistant and Sandra Buckingham will begin March 28th as Human Resources 

Coordinator. 

There are several Incident reports this month. (No questions) 

legislature is now in session - planning on being at the capital frequently as elected MLA legislative 

Chair. 

B. Branch Highlights 

Lydon: Katherine Pierce accepted the position as Branch librarian in Aitkin and things are going well 

with all the new staff there. Kirsten V. will be going to Chisago Lakes when Hinckley Branch librarian 

position is filled. 

C. Ebooks Minnesota 

Hawkins: Video presentation· informational 

Other Reports - none 

Old Business - none 



New Business: 

Resolution to sell stock 

Misselt - Board previously approved to sell Medtronic stock, Wells Fargo Bank requires a formal 

resolution naming the Director as the individual authorized to sign for and sell all the Medtronic stock. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Jensen/Krammersmeier - motion to approve 

Political Activity Policy 

Misselt: Recommending compliance with state laws and guide lines (reviews policy), 

M/S!P: unanimous 

Kramersmeier/Hommes - motion to approve 

Authorize expenditure of reserved funds for Cambridge 

Karen lee: To hire a professional fund raiser with cost in the neighborhood of $50,000. Money will go 

out in three phases. I want to make a motion to approve authorization of the fees for the fund raiser. 

Discussion 

Motion to approve up to $50,000 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karen lee!Kruscnel 

Annual report submission 

Misselt: Request authorization for Board President and Director to sign and submit annual report on 

April 1 5\ 

MjS/P: unanimous 

Niemi/Kruschel 

Trustee Issues: 



legislative matters - Missel! - Informational/discussion 

2016 Members, Committees -Informational 

Future Agenda 

Next meeting is April 11, 2016 9:30 a.m. in Cambridge. 

Upcoming dates: legacy Committee 3/16/16; CMlE 3/17/16; Personnel Committee 3/28/16; library 

legislative Day 4/13/16 

Motion to Adjourn: 

Time: 11:05 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Niemi/Reynolds 

Marlys Carlson, Recorder 

Barbara Kruschel, Secretary 



APR - 8 2016 

Minnesota Department ofHuman Services -----+I-

March 30,2016 

Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners 
Pine County Courthouse 
635 Northridge Drive NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Dear Chairperson: 

The Minnesota Department ofHuman Services (DRS) is now conducting its review ofcounty single audit reports 
for the year ended December 31, 2014. This review is the result of federal regulations imposed on state and local 
governments by the Single Audit Act as amended in 1996. Our letter to you, dated March 4, 2016, introduced 
the procedures DHS and County Boards use to comply with these federal single audit resolution regulations. 

DRS is responsible for monitoring the resolution of audit findings that impact human services federal programs 
and is also responsible for verifYing the resolution of cross cutting audit findings for the counties in Minnesota. A 
cross cutting finding is a fmding that affects the federal programs of more than one state agency. Resolution of 
any other fmdings which may appear in your report is the responsibility of the state agency administering the 
federal programs affected by those findings. All single audit findings that affect federal programs must be 
resolved no later than six months after receiving the audit report. Single audit reviews are performed by DRS 
annually. 

If a county audit report includes human services or cross cutting audit findings, DHS will request that the County 
Board submit a written corrective action plan describing how the county intends to resolve the finding. Ifno 
human services or cross cutting findings appear in the audit report, DHS will confirm to the Board that no 
corrective action plan is required to be submitted. 

DRS has reviewed the single audit report of Pine County for the year ended December 31, 2014. Our review 
indicates that there are no applicable unresolved human services or cross cutting audit findings requiring a 
corrective action plan response at this time, and therefore, we will not be requesting you to submit a corrective 
action plan to DRS. 

We will continue to monitor the single audit reports of Pine County annually. Ifyou have any questions 
concerning this letter please contact me at (651) 431-3622 or by email atmargaret.brotherton@state.mn.us. 

Sincerely, 

rYlWl~W bAotdm 
Margaret Brotherton 
Single Audit Coordinator 

cc: 	 Becky Foss, Director 
Pine County Health & Human Services 

PO Box 64964 • St. Paul, MN' 55164-0964 • An equal opportunity and veteran-:friendly employer 

mailto:atmargaret.brotherton@state.mn.us


Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
DuluthOffice I 52SLakeAvenueSouth I Sulte400 I Duluth,MN55802 1218-723-4660 

800-6S7-3864 I Use your preferred relay service I info.pca@state.mn.u5 1 Equal Opportunity Employer 

April 4, 2016 

The Honorable Curt Rossow, Chair 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 
635 Northridge Drive, NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

RE: 	 Pine County Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan 

Dear Commissioner Rossow: 

On behalf of the Commissioner of the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA), I am 
pleased to inform you that on April 4, 2016, the Pine County Integrated Solid Waste 
Management Plan was approved. A copy of the Findings of Fact approving your plan is 
attached. 

The county is eligible to apply for grants through the MPCA, and is entitled to continue 
receiving SCORE pass-through funds to support solid waste recycling and abatement programs. 
The next SCORE payments are due to go out in April 2016. 

The MPCA recognizes the commitment Pine County made to the planning process. We 
appreciate the hard work of your Solid Waste Administrator, Kelly Schroeder in completing the 
plan and developing the county's SCORE programs. The MPCA wishes Pine County continued 

success as it implements the plan. 

If you have any questions about the approval of the plan, do not hesitate to contact me at 
218-302-6620 or Hank Fisher at 218-302-6630. 

Heidi Kroening 
Supervisor, Solid Waste Management Unit 

Duluth Office 
Resource Management and Assistance Division 

HK:kmk 

cc: 	 Kelly Schroeder, Pine County 
Mary Baker, MPCA, St. Paul 
Hank Fisher, MPCA, Duluth 

mailto:info.pca@state.mn.u5


United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF INDIAN A.FFAIRS 


Midwest Regional Office 

5600 West American Boulevard, Suite 500 


Bloomington, Minnesota 55437 


JN REPLY REFER TO: 

Division of Fee to Trust APR 072016 
Amherst APR 1 1 2016 

NOTICE OF DECISION 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL - 9171 969009350036142771 

Honorable Melanie Benjamin 
Chief Executive 
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 
43408 Oodena Drive 
Onamia, MN 56359 

Subject: Intent to take land into trust - Amherst Parcel 

bear Chief Executive Benjamin, 

On May 26, 2015, the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians 1 (hereinafter "Band" Dr "Tribe"), 
submitted an application2 to have real property accepted in trust by the Unites States of America 
for the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians. The property, known as the Amherst parcel, is 
located adjacent to existing trust land3 in Pine County, Minnesota, and is described as follows: 

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4 of the SE 
1/4) of Section Three (3), Township Forty-one (41) North, Range Seventeen (17) 
West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, described as follows: 

Commencing at the southeast corner of said SE 1/4 of SE 1/4; thence going 
Northerly along the east line of said 1/4114 on an assumed bearing of North 0° 
03' 53" East distance 76.64 feet to the actual point of beginning of the tract of 
land to be described; thence bearing North 61° 18' 42" West distance 155.45 
feet; thence bearing North 36° 06' 47" West distance 504.04 feet; thence bearing 
North 18° 16' 58" West distance 156.70 feet; thence bearing North 4° 35' 23" 
West distance 254.00 feet; thence bearing North 55° 03' 19" West distance 
296.70 feet; thence bearing North 41 0 21' 53" West distance 217.61 feet to the 
north line of said SE 1/4 of SE 1/4; thence going Easterly along the north line of 
said 1/4 1/4 distance 891.31 feet, to the northeast corner of said 1/4 1/4; thence 
going Southerly along the east line of said 1/41/4 distance 1217.86 feet, to the 
actual point of beginning. 

64599 Badger Road, Sandstone, MN 55072 

1 See Constitution of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, Article II (July 24, 1936) and Charter of Organization of the Mille 
Lacs Band of Chippewa Indians (1939) (on file at BIA Midwest Regional Office). The Band is listed in the Federal 
Register as "Minnesota Chippewa Tribe, Minnesota: Milie Lacs Band" (80 Fed. Reg. 1944). 
2 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director (May 26, 2015) (on file at BIA 
Midwest Regional Office). . 
3 We have reviewed the legal description and maps, and have determined that this acquisition qualifies for processing 
under the regulations found at 25 CFR § 151.10 for on-reservation acquisitions. The Amherst property is contiguous 
to tribally owned trust tracts 41 OT250 and 41 OT1 97. See Application Appendix, "Map showing the relation of the 
Amherst-Wilder Foundation Property to existing lands held in trust for the Band" (May 16, 2015) (on file at BIA 
Midwest Regional Office). 

Page 1 of 8 



Pine County tax parcel 230088001, comprising approximately 12.7 acres more or 
less. 

Regulatory Authority 

The applicable regulations are set forth in the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Title 25, 
INDIANS, Part 151, as amended. The regulations specify that it is the Secretary's policy to 
accept lands "in trust" for the benefit of Tribes when such acquisition is authorized by an Act of 
Congress; and, (1) when such lands are within the exterior boundaries of the Tribe's 
reservation, or adjacent thereto, or within a Tribal consolidation area; or (2) when the Tribe 
already owns an interest in the land; or (3) when the Secretary determines that the land is 
necessary to facilitate Tribal self-determination, economic development, or Indian housing. This 
acquisition facilitates self-determination. The land subject to the request for trust status is within 
the land acquisition policy as set forth by the Secretary of the Interior. 

Pursuant to 25 CFR § 151.10, the Secretary shall consider the following requirements in 
evaluating tribal requests for the acquisition of lands in trust status, when the land is located 
within or contiguous to the tribe's reservation, and the acquisition is not mandated: 

(a) the existence of statutory authority; (b) need of the tribe for additional land; (c) 
the purpose for which the land will be used; (e) impact on the State and its 
political subdivisions resulting from removal of the land from the tax rolls; (f) 
jurisdictional problems and potential conflict of land use which may arise; (g) 
whether the Bureau of Indian Affairs is equipped to discharge the additional 
responsibifities resulting from the acquisition of the land in trust status; and (h) 
compliance with 516 DM 6, appendix 4, National Environmental Policy Act 
Revised Implementing Procedures, and 602 DM 2, Land Acquisitions. 

In compliance with 25 CFR § 151.10, Ogema Township, Pine County, the State of Minnesota, 
and the Minnesota Department of Transportation Office of Aeronautics were consulted to solicit 
comments regarding potential impacts as a result of removal of this property from the tax rolls.4 

On October 7,2015, the State of Minnesota provided a written response to the Notice of 
Application.5 The State provided information regarding property taxes, special assessments, 
services provided to the parcel, and zoning and regulatory functions. Specifically, the State 
provided the following: 

• 	 The State noted that the property is currently tax exempt for 2015, but indicated 

that it would be listed as taxable for 2016. The estimated tax would be $2,708. 


• 	 The State is not aware of any special assessments on the property. 

• 	 The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and Department of Natural Resources 

are responsible for protection of the state's air, water, land, and natural 

resources. When land is placed in trust, the US EPA assumes responsibility for 

environmental regulation, and may develop cooperative agreements with tribes 

and bands. 


• 	 The parcel is not subject to zoning restrictions or ordinances. 

• 	 The State receives a portion of certain excise taxes generated from on

reservation transactions with non-members. 


No comments were received from Ogema Township, Pine County, the Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Office of Aeronautics, or any other party. Our analysis, 

4 Notice of (Non-Gaming) Land Acquisition Application (September 14,2015) (on file at BIA Midwest Regional Office). 
5 Letter from Emily Piper Johnson, General Counsel to Governor of Minnesota, to Diane Rosen, Regional Director 
(October 7,2015) (on file at BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

Page 2 of8 



contained within this decision, includes and considers the response from the State of 
Minnesota. 

Our review of the requirements set forth in 25 CFR § 151.10 (a) through (h) determined 
the following: 

25 CFR § 151.10 (a) - Statutory authoritl 

Section 5 of the IRA, 25 U.S.C. § 465, authorizes the Secretary of the Interior discretionary 
authority to acquire any interest in lands for the purpose of providing land for Indians. The Mille 
Lacs Band of Ojibwe is organized in accordance with the Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 
(IRA). 

On February 24, 2009, the United States Supreme Court issued its decision in Carcieri v. 
Salazar. The decision held that Congress granted limited authority to the Secretary of the 
Interior under the Indian Reorganization Act (IRA) to acquire land-in-trust for Indian tribes. To 
acquire land-in-trust under section 465 of the IRA, a tribe must have been "under Federal 
jurisdiction" at the time the IRA was passed in June 1934. 

The Band provided supplemental information in support of their federal status through 1934. 
The tribal materials were reviewed, considered and made part of the record, which included 
copies of treaties, statutes, congressional acts and reports that show a continual tribal existence 
and federal relationship with the U.S. government since approximately 1825. 

Seven treaties were signed between the United States and the Mille Lacs Band between 1825 
and 1867.7 Twelve statutes were enacted by the United States for the Mille Lacs Band between 
1884 and 1933.8 

The Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe is organized in accordance with the Indian Reorganization Act of 
1934 (IRA). In 1936, the Constitution and Bylaws of the Minnesota Chippewa Tribe was ratified 
at an election held under Section 16 of the IRA and approved by the Secretary of Interior on 
July 24, 1936. A charter of organization under the IRA specifically for the Mille Lacs Band of 
Chippewa Indians was ratified on February 16, 1939. 

Based upon the federal treaties and statutes ratified and enacted on behalf of the Mille Lacs 
Band of Ojibwe and the supplemental information provided by the Band, we have determined 
that the Carcieri decision is not implicated by this decision.9 Therefore, the request for trust 
acquisition is eligible for trust status under the authority of the Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 
(IRA). 

6 On March 12, 2014, the Office of the Solicitor issued an opinion on the meaning of "under federal jurisdiction" for 
purposes of the Indian Reorganization Act. Based on this opinion, we are now required to perform a two-part inquiry 
to determine whether a Tribe is "under federal jurisdiction" for purposes of the Indian Reorganization Act. First, we 
must "examine whether there is a sufficient showing in the tribe's history, at or before 1934, that it was under federal 
jurisdiction." Second, once it is detennined that the tribe was under federal jurisdiction prior to 1934, we must 
detennine whether the tribe's jurisdictional status remained intact in 1934. See Memo from the Office of the Solicitor 
to the Secretary of Interior, re: The Meaning of "Under Federal Jurisdiction" for Purposes of the Indian Reorganization 
Act (March 12,2014) (on file with the BIA). 
77 Stat. 272 (August 19,1825); 7 Stat. 536 (July 29,1837); 9 Stat. 904 (August 2,1847); 10 Stat. 1165 (February 22, 

1855); 12 Stat. 1249 (March 11, 1863); 13 Stat 693 (May 7,1864); 16 Stat. 719 (March 19,1867). 

8 23 Stat. 76 (July 4,1884); 25 Stat. 642 (January 14,1889); 26 Stat. 290 (July 22,1890); 26 Stat 336, 357 (August 

19,1890); 32 Stat. 268 (May 27,1902); 25 Stat. 619 (February 15,1909); 38 Stat. 582 (August 1,1914); 38 Stat. 801 
(September 8, 1916); 41 Stat. 408 (February 14, 1920); 42 Stat. 1174 (June 24, 1923); 43 Stat. 818 (February 9, 
1925; 47 Stat. 808 (February 15, 1933). 
9 Additionally, on January 29,2016, the Interior Board of indian Appeals agreed "with the Regional Director that the 
long history of Federal treaties, statutes, congressional appropriations, and executive agency actions undertaken 
with ... the Mille Lacs Band prior to and contemporaneous with the enactment of the IRA leaves no question that the 
Mille Lacs Band was under Federal jurisdiction in 1934, and, for that matter, recognized at the time." Mille Lacs 
County v. Midwest, 62 IBIA 130 at 140 (2016). 

Page 3 of8 



25 CFR § 151.10 (b) - Need for additional land 

The Bureau of Indian Affairs' fee-to-trust land acquisition regulations require the BIA to consider 
the Tribe's need for additional land. The United States currently holds a total of 4,374.26510 

acres in trust for the Band. In Pine County, as of May 2015 the United States holds about 1,145 
acres for the Band.11 The Band has approximately 4,300 enrolled members.12 

Nearly all of the Band's undeveloped trust land is comprised of wetland and/or contains 
archaeological considerations that may impede development.13 The Band lost significant land 
holding through treaty cessions and subsequent allotment of reservations lands. The Band now 
seeks to reacquire a "reasonable, livable land base out of the lands lost" that "supports housing 
for Band members, government and community facilities, economic enterprises necessary 
for...self-support. and associated infrastructure, and one that facilitates the maintenance of the 
Band's hunting, fishing and gathering traditions and culture."14 

Because the Band's land base has been reduced dramatically from its original territory, 
transferring this land into trust will further the goals of promoting self-support, reverse the 
damage of allotment, and will protect the land from future loss or detrimental encumbrance, 
ensuring that the Band has sufficient land base for future generations. 

25 CFR § 151.10 (c) - Purpose for which the property will be used 

The Bureau of Indian Affairs' fee-to-trust land acquisition regulations require the BIA to consider 
the purposes for which the land will be used. In examining the purpose or use, the BIA "must 
first determine the current use of the property, then ascertain the Tribe's plans for the property," 
which "not only facilitates a clear understanding for BIA of how the property will be used for 
purposes of determining whether to grant the fee-to-trust applications, but also assists local 
jurisdictions in their planning for any ongoing services that may be neeoed and in commenting 
on a proposed fee-to-trust land acquisition.,,15 Considering the purposes for which the land will 
be used "also informs and facilitates BIA's consideration of whether there may be jurisdictional 
or land use conflicts" and "determines the level of environmental review required under the 
National Environmental Policy ACt.,,16 

The current uses and proposed uses are clearly explained in the Band's application letter. The 
lands proposed for acquisition are "currentty used for traditional cultural purposes, including 
hunting, gathering and ceremonial activities." The property is "primarily vacant" but "houses a 
ceremonial building with water, septic, and electric" services.17 The Band will use the property to 
"provide an area for Band members to practice sacred religious ceremonies, hunt and gather 
without interference and to insure the land is preserved. ,,18 The Band will "continue to use the 
property as it currently is.''19 

10 Trust Asset Accounting Management System (T AAMS), List ofTribally Owned Tracts Report (April 4, 2015) (on file 

at BIA Midwest Regional Office). An additional 640 acres of trust land were recently accepted in Mille Lacs County, 

Minnesota on March 22, 2016. These tracts are not yet recorded at the Land Title Records Office, and are thus not 

reflected in the T AAMS report. 

11 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director at 6 (May 26, 2015) (on file at 

BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

12 About the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwa (September 2,2015,2:00 pm) http://millelacsband.com/mille-Iacs-band

oJibwef. 
1 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director at 6-7 (May 26, 2015) (on file at 

BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

14 Id. at 7. 

15 Thurston County, Nebraska v. Great Plains Regional Director, 56 IBIA 296, at 307 (2013). 
16 Id. at 308. 
17 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director at 1 (May 26, 2015) (on file at 
BIA Midwest Regional Office). 
18 1d. at 12. 
19 1d. at 1. 

Page 4 of8 

http://millelacsband.com/mille-Iacs-band
http:services.17
http:development.13
http:members.12


25 CFR § 151.10 (e) -Impact on State and political subdivision due to removal of the 
land from the tax rolls 

The Notice of Application (NOA) provides State and local governments the opportunity to submit 
comments regarding the proposed trust acquisition in the areas of regulatory jurisdiction, real 
property taxes, and special assessments. On September 14, 2015, notice was provided to the 
State of Minnesota, Pine County, Ogema Township, and the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation to solicit comments regarding potential impacts resulting from the removal of this 
property from the tax rolls. 

The State provided a comment letter noting that, while the prope,rty is currently tax exempt for 
2015, it would be listed as taxable for 2016. The estimated tax would be $2,708.20 In the Band's 
response to the State's comments, it notes that it has received the opposite indication from the 
Pine County Assessor.21 The Band provided a copy of an email received from Kelly Schroeder, 
SAMA, Land Services Director, Pine County Assessor, which states that the parcel would 
remain tax exempt due to its use classification "very similar to a church, which is an exempt 
use."22 

The record shows that no taxes are currently levied on the property. Pine County has classified 
the land as "Exempt - Indian Reservation, Non-Hstd." The property has been classified as such, 
and exempt from property taxes, since the Band acquired the property in 1991.23 Because no 
taxes are levied on the property, there is no negative fiscal impact on the State or local political 
subdivisions. 

25 CFR § 151.10 (D - Jurisdictional problems and potential conflicts of land use 

The Subject property contains 12.7 acres, "currently used for traditional cultural purposes, 
including hunting, gathering and ceremonial activities." The property is "primarily vacant" but 
"houses a ceremonial building with water, septic, and electric" services.24 The State indicated 
that the property is not subject to any zoning ordinance.25 The County and Ogema Township did 
not respond to the Notice of Application. 

Public Law 280 passed by Congress in 1953 confers jurisdiction over criminal offenses in Indian 
country to the State. The Band has its own police force that provides law enforcement services 
on the Reservation and on all Band-owned properties. The Band exercises law enforcement 
authority over both federal and state law. Minnesota Statute § 626.90 also delegates certain 
State law enforcement authority to the Band under specified conditions. The Band has entered 
into a new Cooperative Agreement with the Pine County to define and regulate the provision of 
law enforcement services under § 626.93.26 The Band also has an agreement with Ogema 
Township, which contracts with Danbury Fire and Rescue for fire protection services to the 
Band's properties within the TownShip. The Band has made annual contributions of $5,250 for 

20 Letter from Emily Piper Johnson, General Counsel to Diane Rosen, Regional Director (October 7, 2015) (on file at 
BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

21 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director (November 6,2015) (on file at 

BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

22 Email from Kelley Schroeder, Land Services Director to Bridgett Donahue, Realty Researcher, Mille Lacs Band 
~November 5,2015) (on file at BIA Midwest Regional Office). 
3 See Application Appendix, "2015_05_26 - Tax Information" (inciudes email exchange between the Milie Lacs Band 

DNR and the Pine County Auditor) (on file at BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

24 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director at 1 (May 26, 2015) (on file at 

BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

25 Letter from Emily Piper Johnson, General Counsel to Diane Rosen, Regional Director (October 7,2015) (on file at 
BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

26 See Application Appendix "Pine County Law Enforcement Agreement" (Undated) (on file at BIA Midwest Regional 

Office). 

Page 5 of B 

http:626.93.26
http:ordinance.25
http:services.24
http:Assessor.21
http:2,708.20


the 2012-2015 contract term, and plans to continue payments in the future. 27 The Band also 
notes that Badger Road, adjacent to the property, is included in the Band's Indian Reservation 
Road inventory, and thus eligible for funding under that program?8 

Because there is no apparent conflict between current zoning regulations and the proposed use 
of the property, and because the Tribe has intergovernmental agreements in place to cover the 
provision of services to trust property, we have determined that no additional jurisdictional 
problems or conflicts of land use are likely to result from the transfer of this property into trust 
status. 

25 CFR § 151.10 (g) - Whether BIA is eguipped to discharge additional responsibilities 

On April 6, 2016, the Superintendent of the Minnesota Agency reviewed the Amherst trust 
application and determined that the Agency would be able to discharge any additional 
responsibilities associated with the acceptance of the parcel into trust status.29 

25 CFR § 151.10 (h) - Environmental compliance 

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Compliance 

No further compliance with NEPA is required. The BIA-Midwest Region Office (BIA-MRO) 
determined that no change in land use is anticipated; therefore, the Amherst contemplated fee
to-trust acquisition will not have a significant effect on the quality of the human environment 
(individually or cumulatively) and neither an Environmental Assessment (EA) or an 
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required (40 CFR 1508.4; 43 CFR 46.205) and can be 
categorically excluded. BIA-MRO issued the Categorical Exclusion (CE) on January 14, 2016. 

National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) Compliance 

No further compliance with NHPA is required. The BIA-MRO determined that the Amherst 
parcel trust acquisition does not have the potential to cause effects on historic properties (36 
CFR 800.3 (a) (1)). The BIA-MRO issued this determination on January 14, 2016. 

Endangered Species Act (ESA) Compliance 

No further compliance with ESA is required. The BIA-MRO determined that the Amherst parcel 
trust acquisition supports a "No Effect" determination based on the intent of the Mille Lacs Band 
of Ojibwe to maintain current land use. The BIA-MRO issued this determination on January 14, 
2016. 

602 DM 2 using ASTM International E 1527-13 

Recognized Environmental Conditions (RECs) were not found on the Amherst Parcel. This 
assertion issupported by the following assessments including: 1) the January 2016 Phase 1 
ESA for the Amherst Parcel prepared by BIA-MRO. The Regional Director has approved the 
environmenta! compliance review statement( s) on January 14, 2016; therefore, no further 
compliance with 602 DM 2 is required. 

Conclusion 
Based on the foregoing, we issue notice of our intent to accept the Amherst parcel into trust 
status. Title will vest in the United States of America in trust for the Mille Lacs Band of Chippewa 
Indians, in accordance with Section 5 of the Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 (IRA), 25 U.S.C. 
§ 465, provided the Tribe delivers marketable title to the property in a mariner as required in 25 

27 Letter from Melanie Benjamin, Chief Executive to Diane Rosen, Regional Director at 13 (May 26, 2015) (on file at 

BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

Uw . 
29 Memo from PatriciaOlby, Superintendent, MN Agency, to Diane Rosen, Regional Director (April 6, 2016) (on file at 
BIA Midwest Regional Office). 

Page 60fa 

http:status.29
http:future.27


CFR Part 151, Land Acquisition Regulations. In accordance with 25 CFR Part 151.13, we have 
requested an examination of the title evidence by the Office of the Field Solicitor, Bloomington, 
Minnesota, to determine whether title to the parcel is marketable. The parcel will not be 
accepted in trust until all identified title exceptions have been met. 

Appeal Rights 
This decision may be appealed to the Interior Board of Indian Appeals, 801 North Quincy Street, 
Suite 300, Arlington, Virginia 22203, in accordance with 43 CFR §§ 4.310-4.340. Your notice of 
appeal to the Board must be signed by you or your attorney and must be mailed within 30 days 
of the date that you receive this decision. It should clearly identify the decision being -appealed. 
If possible, attach a copy of the decision. You must send copies of your notice of appeal to (1) 
the Assistant Secretary -Indian Affairs, 1849 C Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20240; (2) each 
interested party known to you, and (3) this office. Your notice of appeal sent to the Board of 
Indian Appeals must certify that you have sent copies to these parties. If you file a notice of 
appeal, the Board of Indian Appeals will notify you of further appeal procedures. If no appeal is 
timely filed, this decision will become final for the Departmentof the Interior at the expiration of 
the appeal period. No extension of time may be granted for filing a notice of appeal. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Russell Baker, Supervisory 
Realty Special ist, at (612) 725-4583. 

Sincerely, 

~t1.~ 
Regional Director 

Page 7 of 8 



CC: BY CERTIFIED MAIL 

Office of the Governor, State of Minnesota 

116 Veterans Service Building 

20 West 12th Street 

St. Paul, MN 55155 


Pine County Administrator 

635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 200 

Pine City, MN 55063 . 


Ogema Township Board 

Robert Sunstrom, Clerk 

37481 Alma Razor Road 

Hinckley, MN 55037 


Minnesota Department of Transportation 

Attn: Director of Aeronautics 

222 East Plato Blvd., MS 410 

S1. Paul, MN 55107 


CC: BY EMAIL 

9171 969009350036142788 


9171 969009350036142795 


9171 9690 0935 0036 1428 01 


9171 9690 0935 0036 1428 18 


Lisa Johnson, Director of Real Estate, Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 

Page 8 of8 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
Date of Me:et.llll:.~~~~~6~____ 

County Board 
• 	 COBRat AleDoa 


Replal' ~"'U~l!I 
 Ii 

Penollllel Committee 

Otller _____ 

Aiello. ~~____.__M_a_r_c_h_,2_0_1_C_B_S_h_B_a_'_sn_c_e_.______ 

Background information Oil Item: 

ActioD Reqllested: 

Financial Impaet: 



County 
4113116 8:03AM 

Current 

2,191,50IlU)4

296,03i:t11 
Fwd Totd , • , , " 1,144,654.04- 3,201,745.10- 2,221,21i2J)O 

420&. HUllll!ln """,%,"'11'"" M"llu~nanl"l:' 

R~~~pt!i 89,361UO "'0,051.16 
DI!llnlr~ml!llt$ 56,486,.92- 119,217.&4

220..694,18- 61t!MhW,41
)."lufulll F.ntrte's 49,1.;iV46 1!),111"l4 

Dept Total .. ".. 1~a.05Ul4- :310,133.01 1.894.021.91 

12 H~,~lth &: HUIDIIIl " .. ,.Vle.'« 4:!O H&HtI,··SOdal SerViCli'lI 

, ,166,235,44 '" 
RI:"~1ptl 17'U5J3!Jt64 551,009.16 
Dt*lbunl!m~I:U'! 12.618.1',4- 1$,415.20~ 

:iSIS, 1 405,69Uiil
649,351.00- " 0 
1n,211i94 

12 "Htlmm Sl:'nriCli'$ 

0,00 

Dept Tot<ll, ", '" 0,00 

Human 

Entries 41,19- 7,483Jt9 

http:649,351.00
http:12.618.1',4-1$,415.20
http:551,009.16
http:1.894.021.91
http:1~a.05Ul4-:310,133.01
http:0,051.16


20 

Pine County 

4113/16 8:03AM: TRIAL ~u",.... ",. As 

234.415.55

Total. , •• 

a Dneb 

10,110.48 
Fund Tab! , •• , • 0.00 

Coulm'-Wide R~hi!,b ISf) 1'\1111$ 

UI'!I1.:rl' 
:ll.i;t:eipts !:U!O 

0.00 

fw:ul Totld .•... oro 

1 

16'1,11

11.880.08

609,900.23

2,682,454.. 44 

0.00 1(1,110.42 

Q.m 
0.01 

!t02 'f89.39 

8,240.26

440 ClIlldfl.'ns Collabior.rlive 

,;tooo.OO 

In~ ...alf'::IIt~vli Finan.clal :-;vstems 

http:11.880.08
http:10,110.48
http:234.415.55


***** Pine County ***** 
BAlANCE4/13/16 8:03AM 



84 

8:03AM 

FumlTow.", , llU!18'UO- 233,5'41,98- a15,859.,15~ 

Em.rle'lli 

ruOO 1'otal . , , •. 3.49·1t!:i4 

fund 

Ptmd Total , .. , 


Tilk fot(';l! Aaen.(¥ fur 


9lJ,OJ 

21.223.48 

89 H ftmd 801 

Rl~:elrlt$ 

lJllI>l:iur:!ll!:llIenUI 

Tow .•• ,. 

-e6,9i811tU 
5.005,91 fu 

l:n.036.1Q
86~:t06 

14:l,413,16 

oo..S:n.76
'I It!ft256.20
12.60l)JlO

[}lsbursl!:nlClltli 1.339,757.17 EMUi2.!i19.20~ 

405.691 

http:21.223.48




22 ~ 



rm~cou~ 
·~A 

on Item: 

FORM 

6 

6 

16 

21 and 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNl:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19, 2016 

[gJ County Board 
[gJ Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Agreement for Prosecution Services - City of Henriette 

Department Head sigmfture 

Background information on Item: 

Contract with the City of Henriette to prosecute misdemeanor violations of their 
city ordinances when requested by the city. 

Action Requested: 


Board approval. 


Financial Impact: 


Positive - the County Attorney's office receives revenue from prosecuting cases. 




AGREEMENTl1iORfI1ROSECUTlONISERVICES 

THISlAGREEMENT(ij; [fuaderand lenteredlihto ltiyrand IDetween llhelEOUNTYlIl>F IBINEIBndllhe0 
PINE lII:OU1'rrv iATTORNEY, lIiereinafterfreferredffblBsllhel'1County," rand llhermTYfIi)FO 
HENRIETIE,CMINNESOTA,lIiereinafierlreferredllblBslheOCity,"lDothtpoliticallSubdivisions0f[] 
the IState lOfIMinnesota; 

WHEREAS, i:MinnesotalStatutes[§[484.87ISubdivision!3,lllllows:fbrllhelII:ityllblllnterThtol8n IJ 

AgreementfwithrthelII:ountylBoardrandribelIrountylAUomeyllbrllheln:ountyllbfprovidefSuchO 
prosecutionlServicesllbrr.ariminal[offenses llhatlOccurfWithin llhe'.Eity.mrbese~prosecution0 
services"Iilnderfthis lAgreementlibcludelOnly rthe Ilbllowing: tprosecuting[fuisdemeanorlViolations 0 
of0rdinanceslBsiOOntainedlwithinllhelII:itylOflEIenriette'sfll)rdinances; 

WHEREAS,l1Ogistically, [functionallyl8ndlfmancially i!iuchliin lA.greementriS lfuutnally!BeneficiallJ 
to lDothilhelII:ountyi8ndlII:ity. 

NOW,ITHEREFORE,mlOOnsideration0f1lhelfuutualll.lovenantsfiind[iinderstandings[dontainedC 
herein,fthefEountyfandlIrity lenterlibtorthe I1bllowinglAgreement: 

1. 	 TERM iANDIIrOST fli)F ITHElAGREEMENT 

a. 	 The lII:ountyrwiJ! rprovidellheiICitylWith llherprosecution IServiceslfbrlfhel1ibovelJ 
referencedfOasesffhatlOccurfwithinllheljbrisdiction0fLtheilIity[BeginninglApril[],0 
2016. alfhisiAgreement[will ~ontinuelfbrlJ:beJIerm0flOnel)fear. DAnyiAgreementJ 
forlprosecutionlServicesl1br!futnrel)fears [wilIlBeilinalizedlByillinuary [\J lofllbel}lear[j 
such rService(ij;llblOOmmence. IJllfI:Sucb I8nlAgreementusliiotlreached,fthis 0 
AgreementiYIill lexpire IiitilhelendiOf1lheJIerm. 

b. 	 BeginninglApril ],1.2016,ilhe iICity Iwill !pay:$1 00.00 rper~ase!file[Submitted furthe [J 

County lfbrlreviewlOr~harging0fooolationslOflibel8bove I11eferencedlordinance, 0 
said thoney [fb lBe fUsed [fb[fulfill fibis iAgreement,libcluding llherpaymentlOf1lhe0 
salary, lBenefits,rand!DtherlOostsrihcurredlByffhelIrountyrihlperfurmancelOflitsD 
obligations. ffilbelII:ounty lWilJ [):jill fthelIrityrlbrfServices. 

c. 	 ThelIJ:ountylWilliprovide I8lllprosecution loorvices,i8dministrativelservices,0 

overhead,lSecretaryrandlparalegalliupportlib!fulfillinglitslobligationslilnderlindllbr!J 
thelfurmlOfllhislAgreement.alfhelII:ityiYIill'ilesignatefiinlOfficiaJl8sllheI8D 
responsiblelOfficial iilnderllhe lOrdinance, land ~aJllibvestigate, IOOnductlbl1ow ffipD 
andiprovide [thelIrounty Iiliithfiill levidencef.OO[!batlJ:belihatterlfuaylBel8ppropriatelyD 
prosecuted. illfhe!responsiblelOfficialhllrremainrtbelII:ounty's l:pointlOfillontact [J 

withrtbelII:itylOnfthesetcases,tandIShalll8dviselBsitblthetprogresslOflfhelDasesl8ndIJ 
the fappropriatenessfoftany l8greements.WfhelIJ:itylWilIlCoverI8lJ loostsl8ssociated 0 



withfihe!jlerfonnance!Ofliherresponsible!Official' s :auties. ITJfhefft:sponsiblelofficialO 
is[(esponsiblellbrfiJel iveringlalOOmplete[daserJile lIb lihern:ounty!fbrffuview. 

2. MODIFICATION 

Any Iillteration, modification, iiimendment!i1rilWaiverlOffprovisions!Dflihe IAgreementfSihall ::J 
be [Valid [onlyIilihen IJtrliasffieen [(educed lIb lWritingl:iind[Signedffiy!mpresentatives!OfriilJ 0 

parties. 

Either1partymay Ilerminate ilhisfAgreementilltl:iinyfflme,lWith!DrLwithoutl!lause,filpon!900 
days[ilotice, liblWriting,raeliveredffiyl!lertified mailLOrlih!person[to[thelEitylElerk:llbr!ibeO 
CityrdrrthelEountyIAttomeyffbrilheiCounty.!IIDuringfihelIerm LOfllhis[A.greement,flbeO 
CountylWiIlfnotribcrease [theffilesIStipulatedlibllbislAgreement. fJllJnlesslalSeparatefllvrittenD 
agreementliS!mached,!On!expiration!Orl:terminationrdftlhis l!lontract, lthe lEity's[flewD 
attorney(s)!Willfilndertakeifupresentation[ofiTheiIl:itylTh rail lfuatters then[ftled, Ipending,lorO 
otberwiseiI!eforeltherl):ourtiiislafft:suJtlOfT.tbelEounty's[(epresentationfdflfheiIl:ity.!IIDn0 
expirationlOrilenninationlOfTthislilontract,latfthelEity'slrequest,ilhelEountyilWilJD 
electronicallylduplicatelandl1leliverffiJesilhatlWereilhelsubjectlOfrrepresentatiOR!pursuantlJ 
to ilhisl.igreementIbiIhelEity!ihrthe wlectronicllbnnat!tbatiSuitsItbelDusinesslileeds I:iindO 
practiceslOfllhe lEounty. 

4. INTEGRATION 

mil!filnderstood landfiigreedrihatlIhewntirefiigreementlOftlhe'j}artiesli8l!lontained[fiereinlandeJ 
tbatllbisfAgreementlSupersedesrallroraJl.igreementslandfiiegotiationsiI!etweenilhe!partiesO 
relatingltb IlheiSubjectmatter. 

5. SERVICESLSPECIF[CMrLXJIXCLUDED 

ThefIfarties fiicknowledgeland ragree ilhatiiisfiil!enn!.OrlilonditionioflihislOOntract,Ifhe 0 
Countyrwilllilot!provideffupresentation[(bilhelEityfOflOriminaliprosecution~1atedfibatters,r] 

itTany,fYenuedifulanyrfuderalldistrict,rfudera!fiippellatefoourt,rorlStatefiippellatercourt.ITll 
Further, [the!Agreementfaoes lnotifucludefiinylServiceslfurlthelEity lDyrthe[{CountyriVhich0 
are rcivil riblttaturelOrloutsidelfhelSCope!DfIlhelDrdinances,fOrloilierwise[notlrelated lIb ilhe 0 
prosecutoriaJ lfunction. 



6. PROSECUTORJALiIl>ISCRETION 

The lEounty r3greesllhatllhe [ITounty lAttomeyrand lAssistantlEounty fAttomeys !ShalI 0 
provide Ilhe!prosecution!Serviceslih Ilhe iSamelmannerfas IOtherlOriminal !prosecutions[J 

delegated rtb Ilhe[IJ:ounty[Attorney!By[Jhw. rnrhe [IJ:ounty lAttorneylShall IHave lfullliliscretion 0 

to!assignlOases [furiprosecution [fiy IAssistant:IrountyfAttorneys, rand liltilize IThe !Services IOtD 
nonfattorneyipersonnellOfTtheiII:ountyfAttorney'slOfficelihfjlreparation,iprocessingrando 
managementlotloases. Ulfhe[IJ:ountylAttomeylShall lexercise lOompJete fjlrosecutorial 0 

discretion IOn rail lihatters ipertainingffb Ilheiprosecutions, rihcludinglOharging roffiliolations, 0 
plealilegotiations, rfrial, lOr lilismissallOililases. rnrhe!prosecutorial laiscretion :otlilie[IJ:ounty 0 
Attorney r5hall!Be lOoextensive rwith Ilhat!providedlfiyllbe[ITonstitution randllbe IStatutes lOill 
the IStatelOflMinnesotalih r3JllOtherlprosecutions within Ilbe [jlJrisdictionfofiIhe IITounty 0 
Attorney's lIDffice. Ulfhel{J:ounty maylaeclinellifdaseffilelli>rl:Oharging;[fiowever, llbeLITounty[J 

willlOoordinate[with fThe li'esponsibleIOfficial IOn lOases fThat!lire [oeclined. 

7. RELEASElANDllNOOMNlFtCATION 

Theillarties lfurther!licknowledge rand r3greellbatfthe[IJ:ountyrwiIlliiotlihdemnify lib rany rwayo 
orlilefend loivillOlaims[furlilamageslOrranyIOtherlOauses(s ) IOflactionIlillegingrwrongdoing0 

bylIheiII:ountylOnlllehalflOfTthe[IJ:ity,lWhetherlihlThderallOrlStatelOourt,!if!liny,llirisingliho 
relationlIbIlbe rany lOriminal iprosecutionlilndertaken Illy lIheiII:ountylOn lIlehalflOfLc:ity. []Jfh eO 
Cityliemains6t>lelyffesponsible!lbrlOefenselDffsuch!i11aims.lihcludingiButliiOtllimitedIlbD 
civilmgptioolixpeqses.lSett1ementiC9sts,!iindlOOurtlDtderedliwar<l& 

8. DATAlJRACTICES 

The!provisionslOflIbeiMinnesotarIliovernmentlIDatalPracticeslAct, iMinnesota IStatutes l"§ 0 
13.01 filt. rsteq.llind(otherlapplicable!provisionsfoflStater3nd!1ederal[Jhwipertainingrtbo 
disclosure randli'etention :Ofldata, randloonfidentialitylShalliapplyrtb Ilbeir[fulllilxtentlihiall 0 
matters lilelegated Ifu lthe!Pine[IJ:ounty lAttorney lilnderlthis fAgreement. 

IN IWITNESS IWHEREO F ,lthe iII:ity•Illy motion[duly ladoptedilly [its 19overninglBody,lOausedlJ 
this rAgreementlIblllersignedllly IitsiMayorrandllittestedlllylilsiII:lerk; randlIheiII:ounty10fiPine,L8yO 
resolution IOfiIhe!Pine OO:ountylBoardlOtlITommissioners, lfias raaused lthistAgreementlIb lIle [Signed 0 
bylIhe lIThair!Herson randiII:oordinatorrilrnaid lBoard, rand Illy lIhe!Hine [IJ:ounty rAttorney, Iilffective[] 
on lIhe lilate rand LlbrlThe liluration!as IliboveJ]eferenced. 



Dated:D~ J1 AO I {P 

COUNTY[(J)F IPINE 


By: 
CurtisIllUR.ossow.!II:bair 
PinetEouotylBoard 

By: 0 
CatbylJL rn:lemmer 
CouotyiAuditor 

PlNEtEOUNTYiATTORNEY 

By:C] 
Reesemrederickson 
CountyfAttomey 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19th, 2016 

[l] County Board 

Iii Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 millS,D 10 minsO 15 minsl IOther.D 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Joint Powers Agreement between PCP & SeA. 

Department: _P_r_0o:-b_a_ti_o_n_______________ 
r~ OkjIla&/SlgnodbyTOOYFa.cs1l 

awcet .,OM.""'T.lr/F.""..._cmmlv....prabri.n.
'. ,""".i·'my,_~,.us


,./ Oat.: ~21l1fS.i)4.0409;1a:4$ ·1]5'<00' 

Terry F f
Department Head $ignature 

Background information on Item: 

Joint Powers Agreement between Pine County Probation & the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension to allow the BCA to provide the agency (PCP) with access to the Minnesota 
Criminal Justice Data Communication Network (CJDN) & those systems and tools which the 
agency is authorized by law to access via the CJDN for purposesoutlined in Minnesota Statute 
299C.46. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the County Board Chair &County Administrator to sign the five-year renewal. 

Financial Impact: 

None 

http:i�'my,_~,.us


RESOLUTION NO. #2016·17 

RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS WITH THE COUNTY OF PINE ON 

BEHALF OF ITS COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT 


WHEREAS, the County of Pine on behalf of its County Probation Department desires to enter into Joint 
Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State's criminal justice data communications 
network for which the County is eligible. The Joint Powers Agreements further provide the County with the 
ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, systems and tools over the five year life of the agreement 
and obligates the County to pay the costs for the network connection. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Pine, Minnesota as follows: 

1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota acting 
through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the County of Pine on behalf 
of its County Probation Department are hereby approved. Copies of the two Joint Powers Agreements are 
attached to this Resolution and made a part of it. 

2. That the Pine County Probation Director-Terry Fawcett, or his successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the County Probation Department. The Authorized Representative is also authorized to 
sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota to 
maintain the County's connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 

To assist the Authorized Representative with the administration of the agreement, the Pine County 
Probation Team Leader is appointed as the Authorized Representative's designee. 

3. That the Board Chair of the County of Pine, and David Minke, the County Board Administrator, or his 
successor, is designated the Authorized Representative for the County Probation Director. The Authorized 
Representative is also authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required 
by the State of Minnesota to maintain the County's connection to the systems and tools offered by the 
State. 

4. That Curtis H. Rossow, the Chair of the Pine County Board of Commissioners and David Minke, the 
County Administrator, are authorized to sign the Stafe of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements. 

Passed and Adopted by the Council on this 19th day of April, 2016. 

COUNTY OF PINE 

By: Curtis H. Rossow 
Its Board Chair 

ATTEST: 

By: David Minke 
Its County Administrator 



COURT DATA SERVICES SUBSCRIBER AMENDMENT TO 

CJDN SUBSCRIBER AGREEMENT 


This Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment ("Subscriber Amendment") is entered into by 
the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension, ("BCA") and the County of Pine on behalf of its Probation Department 
("Agency"), and by and for the benefit of the State of Minnesota acting through its State Court 
Administrator's Office ("Court") who shall be entitled to enforce any provisions hereof through 
any legal action against any party. 

Recitals 

This Subscriber Amendment modifies and supplements the Agreement between the BCA and 
Agency, SWIFT Contract number 107736, of even or prior date, for Agency use of BCA systems 
and tools (referred to herein as "the CJDN Subscriber Agreement"). Certain BCA systems and 
tools that include access to andlor submission of Court Records may only be utilized by the Agency 
if the Agency completes this Subscriber Amendment. The Agency desires to use one or more BCA 
systems and tools to access andlor submit Court Records to assist the Agency in the efficient 
performance of its duties as required or authorized by law or court rule. Court desires to permit 
such access andlor submission. This Subscriber Amendment is intended to add Court as a party to 
the CJDN Subscriber Agreement and to create obligations by the Agency to the Court that can be 
enforced by the Court. It is also understood that, pursuant to the Master Joint Powers Agreement for 
Delivery of Court Data Services to CJDN Subscribers ("Master Authorization Agreement") 
between the Court and the BCA, the BCA is authorized to sign this Subscriber Amendment on 
behalf of Court. Upon execution the Subscriber Amendment will be incorporated into the CJDN 
Subscriber Agreement by reference. The BCA, the Agency and the Court desire to amend the 
CJDN Subscriber Agreement as stated below. 

The CJDN Subscriber Agreement is amended by the addition of the following provisions: 

1. TERM; TERMINATION; ONGOING OBLIGATIONS. This Subscriber 
Amendment shall be effective on the date finally executed by all parties and shall remain in effect 
until expiration or termination of the CJDN Subscriber Agreement unless terminated earlier as 
provided in this Subscriber Amendment. Any party may terminate this Subscriber Amendment 
with or without cause by giving written notice to all other parties. The effective date of the 
termination shall be thirty days after the other party's receipt of the notice of termination, unless a 
later date is specified in the notice. The provisions of sections 5 through 9, 12.b., 12.c., and 15 
through 24 shall survive any termination of this Subscriber Amendment as shall any other 
provisions which by their nature are intended or expected to survive such termination. Upon 
termination, the Subscriber shall perform the responsibilities set forth in paragraph 7(1) hereof. 

2. Definitions. Unless otherwise specifically defined, each term used herein shall 
have the meaning assigned to such term in the CJDN Subscriber Agreement. 

1 




a. "Authorized Court Data Services" means Court Data Services that have 
been authorized for delivery to CJDN Subscribers via BCA systems and tools pursuant to an 
Authorization Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement for Delivery of Court Data 
Services to CJDN Subscribers ("Master Authorization Agreement") between the Court and 
the BCA. 

b. "Court Data Services" means one or more of the services set forth on the 
Justice Agency Resource webpage of the Minnesota Judicial Branch website (for which the 
current address is www.courts.state.mn.us) or other location designated by the Court, as the 
same may be amended from time to time by the Court. 

c. "Court Records" means all information in any form made available by the 
Court to Subscriber through the BCA for the purposes of carrying out this Subscriber 
Amendment, including: 

i. "Court Case Information" means any information in the Court 
Records that conveys information about a particular case or controversy. 
including without limitation Court Confidential Case Information, as 
defined herein. 

n. "Court Confidential Case Information" means any information in the 
Court Records that is inaccessible to the public pursuant to the Rules of 
Public Access and that conveys information about a particular case or 
controversy. 

111. "Court Confidential Security and Activation Information" means 
any information in the Court Records that is inaccessible to the public 
pursuant to the Rules of Public Access and that explains how to use or 
gain access to Court Data Services, including but not limited to login 
account names, passwords, TCP/IP addresses, Court Data Services user 
manuals, Court Data Services Programs, Court Data Services 
Databases, and other technical information. 

IV. "Court Confidential Information" means any information in the Court 
Records that is inaccessible to the public pursuant to the Rules of Public 
Access, including without limitation both i) Court Confidential Case 
Information; and ii) Court Confidential Security and Activation 
Information. 

d. "DCA" shall mean the district courts of the state of Minnesota and their 
respective staff. 

e. "Policies & Notices" means the policies and notices published by the Court 
in connection with each of its Court Data Services, on a website or other location 
designated by the Court, as the same may be amended from time to time by the Court. 
Policies & Notices for each Authorized Court Data Service identified in an approved 
request form under section 3, below, are hereby made part of this Subscriber Amendment 
by this reference and provide additional terms and conditions that govern Subscriber's use 
of Court Records accessed through such services, including but not limited to provisions 
on access and use limitations. 

2 

http:www.courts.state.mn.us


f. "Rules of Public Access" means the Rules of Public Access to Records of 
the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, including without limitation lists or tables published from time 
to time by the Court entitled Limits on Public Access to Case Records or Limits on Public 
Access to Administrative Records, all of which by this reference are made a part of this 
Subscriber Amendment. It is the obligation of Subscriber to check from time to time for 
updated rules, lists, and tables and be familiar with the contents thereof. It is 
contemplated that such rules, lists, and tables will be posted on the Minnesota Judicial 
Branch website, for which the current address is WWW.courts.state.mn.us. 

g. "Court" shall mean the State of Minnesota, State Court Administrator's 
Office. 

h. "Subscriber" shall mean the Agency. 

i. "Subscriber Records" means any information in any form made available 
by the Subscriber to the Court for the purposes of carrying out this Subscriber 
Amendment. 

3. REQUESTS FOR AUTHORIZED COURT DATA SERVICES. Following 
execution of this Subscriber Amendment by all parties, Subscriber may submit to the BCA one or 
more separate requests for Authorized Court Data Services. The BCA is authorized in the Master 
Authorization Agreement to process, credential and approve such requests on behalf of Court and 
all such requests approved by the BCA are adopted and incorporated herein by this reference the 
same as if set forth verbatim herein. 

a. Activation. Activation of the requested Authorized Court Data Service(s) 
shall occur promptly following approval. 

b. Rejection. Requests may be rejected for any reason, at the discretion of the 
BCA andlor the Court. 

c. Requests for Termination of One or More Authorized Court Data 
Services. The Subscriber may request the termination of an Authorized Court Data 
Services previously requested by submitting a notice to Court with a copy to the BCA. 
Promptly upon receipt of a request for termination of an Authorized Court Data Service, 
the BCA will deactivate the service requested. The termination of one or more Authorized 
Court Data Services does not terminate this Subscriber Amendment. Provisions for 
termination of this Subscriber Amendment are set forth in section 1. Upon termination of 
Authorized Court Data Services, the Subscriber shall perform the responsibilities set forth 
in paragraph 7(t) hereof. 

4. SCOPE OF ACCESS TO COURT RECORDS LIMITED. Subscriber's access 
to and/or submission of the Court Records shall be limited to Authorized Court Data Services 
identified in an approved request form under section 3, above, and other Court Records necessary 
for Subscriber to use Authorized Court Data Services. Authorized Court Data Services shall only 
be used according to the instructions provided in corresponding Policies & Notices or other 

3 

http:WWW.courts.state.mn.us


materials and only as necessary to assist Subscriber in the efficient performance of Subscriber's 
duties required or authorized by law or court rule in connection with any civil, criminal, 
administrative, or arbitral proceeding in any Federal, State, or local court or agency or before any 
self-regulatory body. Subscriber's access to the Court Records for personal or non-official use is 
prohibited. Subscriber will not use or attempt to use Authorized Court Data Services in any 
manner not set forth in this Subscriber Amendment, Policies & Notices, or other Authorized 
Court Data Services documentation, and upon any such unauthorized use or attempted use the 
Court may immediately terminate this Subscriber Amendment without prior notice to Subscriber. 

5. GUARANTEES OF CONFIDENTIALITY. Subscriber agrees: 

a. To not disclose Court Confidential Information to any third party except 
where necessary to carry out the Subscriber's duties as required or authorized by law or 
court rule in connection with any civil, criminal, administrative, or arbitral proceeding in 
any Federal, State, or local court or agency or before any self-regulatory body. 

b. To take all appropriate action, whether by instruction, agreement, or 
otherwise, to insure the protection, confidentiality and security of Court Confidential 
Information and to satisfy Subscriber's obligations under this Subscriber Amendment. 

c. To limit the use of and access to Court Confidential Information to 
Subscriber's bona fide personnel whose use or access is necessary to effect the purposes of 
this Subscriber Amendment, and to advise each individual who is permitted use of and/or 
access to any Court Confidential Information of the restrictions upon disclosure and use 
contained in this Subscriber Amendment, requiring each individual who is permitted use of 
and/or access to Court Confidential Information to acknowledge in writing that the 
individual has read and understands such restrictions. Subscriber shall keep such 
acknowledgements on file for one year following termination of the Subscriber 
Amendment and/or CJDN Subscriber Agreement, whichever is longer, and shall provide 
the Court with access to, and copies of, such acknowledgements upon request. For 
purposes of this Subscriber Amendment, Subscriber's bona fide personnel shall mean 
individuals who are employees of Subscriber or provide services to Subscriber either on a 
voluntary basis or as independent contractors with Subscriber. 

d. That, without limiting section 1 of this Subscriber Amendment, the 
obligations of Subscriber and its bona fide personnel with respect to the confidentiality and 
security of Court Confidential Information shall survive the termination of this Subscriber 
Amendment and the CJDN Subscriber Agreement and the termination of their relationship 
with Subscriber. 

e. That, notwithstanding any federal or state law applicable to the 
nondisclosure obligations of Subscriber and Subscriber's bona fide personnel under this 
Subscriber Amendment, such obligations of Subscriber and Subscriber's bona fide 
personnel are founded independently on the provisions of this Subscriber Amendment. 

6. APPLICABILITY TO PREVIOUSLY DISCLOSED COURT RECORDS. 
Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that all Authorized Court Data Services and related Court 
Records disclosed to Subscriber prior to the effective date of this Subscriber Amendment shall be 
subject to the provisions of this Subscriber Amendment. 

4 




7. LICENSE AND PROTECTION OF PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. During the 
term of this Subscriber Amendment, subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Court hereby 
grants to Subscriber a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited license to use Court Data Services 
Programs and Court Data Services Databases to access or receive the Authorized Court Data 
Services identified in an approved request form under section 3, above, and related Court 
Records. Court reserves the right to make modifications to the Authorized Court Data Services, 
Court Data Services Programs, and Court Data Services Databases, and related materials without 
notice to Subscriber. These modifications shall be treated in all respects as their previous 
counterparts. 

a. Court Data Services Programs. Court is the copyright owner and licensor 
of the Court Data Services Programs. The combination of ideas, procedures, processes, 
systems, logic, coherence and methods of operation embodied within the Court Data 
Services Programs, and all information contained in documentation pertaining to the Court 
Data Services Programs, including but not limited to manuals, user documentation, and 
passwords, are trade secret information of Court and its licensors. 

b. Court Data Services Databases. Court is the copyright owner and licensor 
of the Court Data Services Databases and of all copyrightable aspects and components 
thereof. All specifications and information pertaining to the Court Data Services 
Databases and their structure, sequence and organization, including without limitation data 
schemas such as the Court XML Schema, are trade secret information of Court and its 
licensors. 

c. Marks. Subscriber shall neither have nor claim any right, title, or interest 
in or use of any trademark used in connection with Authorized Court Data Services, 
including but not limited to the marks "MNCIS" and "Odyssey." 

d. Restrictions on Duplication, Disclosure, and Use. Trade secret 
information of Court and its licensors will be treated by Subscriber in the same manner as 
Court Confidential Information. In addition, Subscriber will not copy any part of the 
Court Data Services Programs or Court Data Services Databases, or reverse engineer or 
otherwise attempt to discern the source code of the Court Data Services Programs or 
Court Data Services Databases, or use any trademark of Court or its licensors, in any way 
or for any purpose not specifically and expressly authorized by this Subscriber 
Amendment. As used herein, "trade secret information of Court and its licensors" means 
any information possessed by Court which derives independent economic value from not 
being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable by proper means by, other 
persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use. "Trade secret 
information of Court and its licensors" does not, however, include information which was 
known to Subscriber prior to Subscriber's receipt thereof, either directly or indirectly, 
from Court or its licensors, information which is independently developed by Subscriber 
without reference to or use of information received from Court or its licensors, or 
information which would not qualify as a trade secret under Minnesota law. It will not be 
a violation of this section 7, sub-section d, for Subscriber to make up to one copy of 
training materials and configuration documentation, if any, for each individual authorized 
to access, use, or configure Authorized Court Data Services, solely for its own use in 
connection with this Subscriber Amendment. Subscriber will take all steps reasonably 
necessary to protect the copyright, trade secret, and trademark rights of Court and its 
licensors and Subscriber will advise its bona fide personnel who are permitted access to 

5 




any of the Court Data Services Programs and Court Data Services Databases, and trade 
s~cret information of ~ou~ an~ its licensors, of the restrictions upon duplication, 
dIsclosure and use contamed m thIS Subscriber Amendment. 

e. Proprietary Notices. Subscriber will not remove any copyright or 
proprietary notices included in and/or on the Court Data Services Programs or Court Data 
Services Databases, related documentation, or trade secret information of Court and its 
licensors, or any part thereof, made available by Court directly or through the BCA, if 
any, and Subscriber will include in and/or on any copy of the Court Data Services 
Programs or Court Data Services Databases, or trade secret information of Court and its 
licensors and any documents pertaining thereto, the same copyright and other proprietary 
notices as appear on the copies made available to Subscriber by Court directly or through 
the BCA, except that copyright notices shall be updated and other proprietary notices 
added as may be appropriate. 

f. Title; Return. The Court Data Services Programs and Court Data Services 
Databases, and related documentation, including but not limited to training and 
configuration material, if any, and logon account information and passwords, if any, made 
available by the Court to Subscriber directly or through the BCA and all copies, including 
partial copies, thereof are and remain the property of the respective licensor. Except as 
expressly provided in section 12.b., within ten days of the effective date of termination of 
this Subscriber Amendment or the CJDN Subscriber Agreement or within ten days of a 
request for termination of Authorized Court Data Service as described in section 4, 
Subscriber shall either: (i) uninstall and return any and all copies of the applicable Court 
Data Services Programs and Court Data Services Databases, and related documentation, 
including but not limited to training and configuration materials, if any, and logon account 
information, if any; or (2) destroy the same and certify in writing to the Court that the 
same have been destroyed. 

8. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. Subscriber acknowledges that the Court, Court's 
licensors, and DCA will be irreparably harmed if Subscriber's obligations under this Subscriber 
Amendment are not specifically enforced and that the Court, Court's licensors, and DCA would 
not have an adequate remedy at law in the event of an actual or threatened violation by Subscriber 
of its obligations. Therefore, Subscriber agrees that the Court, Court's licensors, and DCA shall 
be entitled to an injunction or any appropriate decree of specific performance for any actual or 
threatened violations or breaches by Subscriber or its bona fide personnel without the necessity of 
the Court, Court's licensors, or DCA showing actual damages or that monetary damages would 
not afford an adequate remedy. Unless Subscriber is an office, officer, agency, department, 
division, or bureau of the state of Minnesota, Subscriber shall be liable to the Court, Court's 
licensors, and DCA for reasonable attorneys fees incurred by the Court, Court's licensors, and 
DCA in obtaining any relief pursuant to this Subscriber Amendment. 

9. LIABILITY. Subscriber and the Court agree that, except as otherwise expressly 
provided herein, each party will be responsible for its own acts and the results thereof to the 
extent authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of any others and the results 
thereof. Liability shall be governed by applicable law. Without limiting the foregoing, liability 
of the Court and any Subscriber that is an office, officer, agency, department, division, or bureau 
of the state of Minnesota shall be governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, 
Minnesota Statutes, section 3.376, and other applicable law. Without limiting the foregoing, if 
Subscriber is a political subdivision of the state of Minnesota, liability of the Subscriber shall be 

6 




governed by the provisions of Minn. Stat. Ch. 466 (Tort Liability, Political Subdivisions) or other 
applicable law. Subscriber and Court further acknowledge that the liability, if any, of the BCA is 
governed by a separate agreement between the Court and the BCA dated December 13, 2010 with 
DPS-M -0958. 

10. AVAILABILITY. Specific terms of availability shall be established by the Court 
and communicated to Subscriber by the Court andlor the BCA. The Court reserves the right to 
terminate this Subscriber Amendment immediately andlor temporarily suspend Subscriber's 
Authorized Court Data Services in the event the capacity of any host computer system or 
legislative appropriation of funds is determined solely by the Court to be insufficient to meet the 
computer needs of the courts served by the host computer system. 

11. [reserved] 

12. ADDITIONAL USER OBLIGATIONS. The obligations of the Subscriber set 
forth in this section are in addition to the other obligations of the Subscriber set forth elsewhere in 
this Subscriber Amendment. 

a. Judicial Policy Statement. Subscriber agrees to comply with all policies 
identified in Policies & Notices applicable to Court Records accessed by Subscriber using 
Authorized Court Data Services. Upon failure of the Subscriber to comply with such 
policies, the Court shall have the option of immediately suspending the Subscriber's 
Authorized Court Data Services on a temporary basis andlor immediately terminating this 
Subscriber Amendment. 

b. Access and Use; Log. Subscriber shall be responsible for all access to and 
use of Authorized Court Data Services and Court Records by Subscriber's bona fide 
personnel or by means of Subscriber's equipment or passwords, whether or not Subscriber 
has knowledge of or authorizes such access and use. Subscriber shall also maintain a log 
identifying all persons to whom Subscriber has disclosed its Court Confidential Security 
and Activation Information, such as user ID(s) and password(s), including the date of such 
disclosure. Subscriber shall maintain such logs for a minimum period of six years from 
the date of disclosure, and shall provide the Court with access to, and copies of, such logs 
upon request. The Court may conduct audits of Subscriber's logs and use of Authorized 
Court Data Services and Court Records from time to time. Upon Subscriber's failure to 
maintain such logs, to maintain accurate logs, or to promptly provide access by the Court 
to such logs, the Court may terminate this Subscriber Amendment without prior notice to 
Subscriber. 

c. Personnel. Subscriber agrees to investigate, at the request of the Court 
andlor the BCA, allegations of misconduct pertaining to Subscriber's bona fide personnel 
having access to or use of Authorized Court Data Services, Court Confidential 
Information, or trade secret information of the Court and its licensors where such persons 
are alleged to have violated the provisions of this Subscriber Amendment, Policies & 
Notices, Judicial Branch policies, or other security requirements or laws regulating access 
to the Court Records. 

d. Minnesota Data Practices Act Applicability. If Subscriber is a Minnesota 
Government entity that is subject to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. 

7 




Stat. Ch. l3, Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that: (1) the Court is not subject to Minn. 
Stat. Ch. l3 (see section l3.90) but is subject to the Rules of Public Access and other rules 
promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court; (2) Minn. Stat. section l3.03, subdivision 
4(e) requires that Subscriber comply with the Rules of Public Access and other rules 
promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court for access to Court Records provided via the 
BCA systems and tools under this Subscriber Amendment; (3) the use of and access to Court 
Records may be restricted by rules promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court, 
applicable state statute or federal law; and (4) these applicable restrictions must be followed 
in the appropriate circumstances. 

13. FEES; INVOICES. Unless the Subscriber is an office, officer, department, 
division, agency, or bureau of the state of Minnesota, Subscriber shall pay the fees, if any, set 
forth in applicable Policies & Notices, together with applicable sales, use or other taxes. 
Applicable monthly fees commence ten (10) days after notice of approval of the request pursuant 
to section 3 of this Subscriber Amendment or upon the initial Subscriber transaction as defined in 
the Policies & Notices, whichever occurs earlier. When fees apply, the Court shall invoice 
Subscriber on a monthly basis for charges incurred in the preceding month and applicable taxes, if 
any, and payment of all amounts shall be due upon receipt of invoice. If all amounts are not paid 
within 30 days of the date of the invoice, the Court may immediately cancel this Subscriber 
Amendment without notice to Subscriber and pursue all available legal remedies. Subscriber 
certifies that funds have been appropriated for the payment of charges under this Subscriber 
Amendment for the current fiscal year, if applicable. 

14. MODIFICATION OF FEES. Court may modify the fees by amending the 
Policies & Notices as provided herein, and the modified fees shall be effective on the date 
specified in the Policies & Notices, which shall not be less than thirty days from the publication of 
the Policies & Notices. Subscriber shall have the option of accepting such changes or terminating 
this Subscriber Amendment as provided in section I hereof. 

15. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS. 

a. WARRANTY EXCLUSIONS. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY AND 
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, COURT, COURT'S LICENSORS, AND DCA 
MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY, NOR ARE ANY WARRANTIES TO BE 
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION, SERVICES OR COMPUTER 
PROGRAMS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

h. ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF INFORMATION. 
WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE PRECEDING PARAGRAPH, 
COURT, COURT'S LICENSORS, AND DCA MAKE NO WARRANTIES AS TO THE 
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONT AINED IN THE 
COURT RECORDS. 

16. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. Subscriber is an independent contractor 
and shall not be deemed for any purpose to be an employee, partner, agent or franchisee of the 
Court, Court's licensors, or DCA. Neither Subscriber nor the Court, Court's licensors, or DCA 

8 



shall have the right nor the authority to assume, create or incur any liability or obligation of any 
kind, express or implied, against or in the name of or on behalf of the other. 

17. NOTICE. Except as provided in section 2 regarding notices of or modifications to 
Authorized Court Data Services and Policies & Notices, any notice to Court or Subscriber 
hereunder shall be deemed to have been received when personally delivered in writing or seventy
two (72) hours after it has been deposited in the United States mail, first class, proper postage 
prepaid, addressed to the party to whom it is intended at the address set forth on page one of this 
Agreement or at such other address of which notice has been given in accordance herewith. 

18. NON-WAIVER. The failure by any party at any time to enforce any of the 
provisions of this Subscriber Amendment or any right or remedy available hereunder or at law or 
in equity, or to exercise any option herein provided, shall not constitute a waiver of such 
provision, remedy or option or in any way affect the validity of this Subscriber Amendment. The 
waiver of any default by either Party shall not be deemed a continuing waiver, but shall apply 
solely to the instance to which such waiver is directed. 

19. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Subscriber nor Court shall be responsible for 
failure or delay in the performance of their respective obligations hereunder caused by acts 
beyond their reasonable control. 

20. SEVERABILITY. Every provision of this Subscriber Amendment shall be 
construed, to the extent possible, so as to be valid and enforceable. If any provision of this 
Subscriber Amendment so construed is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 
illegal or otherwise unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Subscriber 
Amendment, and all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

21. ASSIGNMENT AND BINDING EFFECT. Except as otherwise expressly 
permitted herein, neither Subscriber nor Court may assign, delegate and/or otherwise transfer this 
Subscriber Amendment or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written 
consent of the other. This Subscriber Amendment shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns, including any other legal entity 
into, by or with which Subscriber may be merged, acquired or consolidated. 

22. GOVERNING LAW. This Subscriber Amendment shall in all respects be 
governed by and interpreted, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the United 
States and of the State of Minnesota. 

23. VENUE AND JURISDICTION. Any action arising out of or relating to this 
Subscriber Amendment, its performance, enforcement or breach will be venued in a state or 
federal court situated within the State of Minnesota. Subscriber hereby irrevocably consents and 
submits itself to the personal jurisdiction of said courts for that purpose. 

24. INTEGRATION. This Subscriber Amendment contains all negotiations and 
agreements between the parties. No other understanding regarding this Subscriber Amendment, 
whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party, provided that all terms and conditions of 
the CJDN Subscriber Agreement and all previous amendments remain in full force and effect 
except as supplemented or modified by this Subscriber Amendment. 

9 




______ _ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have, by their duly authorized officers, executed 
this Subscriber Amendment in duplicate, intending to be bound thereby. 

1. SUBSCRIBER (AGENCY) 

Subscriber must attach written verification of 
authority to sign on behalf of and bind the entity, 
such as an opinion of counselor resolution. 

Name: __________~~==~------------

Signed: _____________________________ 

Title: _______-,----:---:-_______________ 
(with delegated ""T1'""''' 

Date: ____________________________ 

Name: _________~mu_~~------------

Signed: ____________________________ 

Title: ________-:----:---:--:--_____________ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: _____________________ < 

2. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, 
BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 

Name: ___________~~=~c~--------------

Signed: _______________________________ 

Title: _________________________________ 
delt:gatl~d authority) 

Date: _________________________________ 

3. COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 
delegated to Materials Management Division 

By: ___________________________________ 

Date: ________________________________ 

4. COURTS 
Authority granted to Bureau of Criminal Apprehension 

Name: ____________----:==-:-=:=-_____________ 

Signed: ______________________________ 

Title: -------,-----:----c---c--:----------------- 
(with authorized authority) 

Date: _________________________________ 

10 




SWIFT Contract # 107736 
MN058013G 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 


AUTHORIZED AGENCY 


This agreement is between the State ofMinnesota, acting through its Department ofPublic Safety, Bureau ofCriminal 
Apprehension ("BCA") and the County of Pine on behalf of its Probation Department ("Agency"). 

Recitals 
Under Minn. Stat. § 471.59, the BCA and the Agency are empowered to engage in those agreements that are necessary to 
exercise their powers. Under Minn. Stat. § 299C.46 the BCA must provide a criminal justice data communications 
network to benefit authorized agencies in Minnesota. The Agency is authorized by law to utilize the criminal justice data 
communications network pursuant to the terms set out in this agreement. In addition, BCA either maintains repositories 
of data or has access to repositories of data that benefit authorized agencies in performing their duties. Agency wants to 
access these data in support of its official duties. 

The purpose of this Agreement is to create a method by which the Agency has access to those systems and tools for which 
it has eligibility, and to memorialize the requirements to obtain access and the limitations on the access. 

Agreement 
1 Term of Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective date: This Agreement is effective on the date the BCA obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat. § 16C.05, subdivision 2. 

1.2 	 Expiration date: This Agreement expires five years from the date it is effective. 

2 Agreement between the Parties 
2.1 General access. BCA agrees to provide Agency with access to the Minnesota Criminal Justice Data 
Communications Network (CJDN) and those systems and tools which the Agency is authorized by law to access via 
the CJDN for the purposes outlined in Minn. Stat. § 299C.46. 

2.2 Methods of access. 
The BCA offers three (3) methods of access to its systems and tools. The methods of access are: 

A. Direct access occurs when individual users at the Agency use Agency's equipment to access the BCA's 
systems and tools. This is generally accomplished by an individual user entering a query into one of BCA's 
systems or tools. 

B. Indirect access occurs when individual users at the Agency go to another Agency to obtain data and 
information from BCA's systems and tools. This method of access generally results in the Agency with indirect 
access obtaining the needed data and information in a physical format like a paper report. 

C. Computer-to-computer system interface occurs when Agency's computer exchanges data and information 
with BCA's computer systems and tools using an interface. Without limitation, interface types include: state 
message switch, web services, enterprise service bus and message queuing. 

For purposes of this Agreement, Agency employees or contractors may use any of these methods to use BCA's 
systems and tools as described in this Agreement. Agency will select a method of access and can change the 
methodology following the process in Clause 2.10. 

2.3 Federal systems access. In addition, pursuant to 28 CFR §20.30-38 and Minn. Stat. §299C.58, BCA may provide 
Agency with access to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) National Crime Information Center. 

1 



SWIFT Contract # 107736 
MN058013G 

2.4 Agency policies. Both the BCA and the FBI's Criminal Justice Infonnation Systems (FBI-CnS) have policies, 
regulations and laws on access, use, audit, dissemination, hit confmnation, logging, quality assurance, screening (pre
employment), security, timeliness, training, use ofthe system, and validation. Agency has created its own policies to 
ensure that Agency's employees and contractors comply with all applicable requirements. Agency ensures this 
compliance through appropriate enforcement. These BCA and FBI-cns policies and regulations, as amended and 
updated from time to time, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference. The policies are available at 
https:llapp.dps.mn.gov/cjdn. 

2.5 Agency resources. To assist Agency in complying with the federal and state requirements on access to and use of 
the various systems and tools, information is available at https:llsps.x.state.mn.us/sites/bcaservicecatalogldefault.aspx. 
Additional infonnation on appropriate use is found in the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Policy on 
Appropriate Use of Systems and Data available at https:lldps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/bca
divisions/mnjislDocuments/BCA-Policy-on-Appropriate-Use-of-Systems-and-Data.pdf. 

2.6 Access granted. 
A. Agency is granted permission to use all current and future BCA systems and tools for which Agency is 

eligible. Eligibility is dependent on Agency (i) satisfying all applicable federal or state statutory requirements; (ii) 
complying with the tenns of this Agreement; and (iii) acceptance by BCA of Agency's written request for use of a 
specific system or tooL 

B. To facilitate changes in systems and tools, Agency grants its Authorized Representative authority to make 
written requests for those systems and tools provided by BCA that the Agency needs to meet its criminal justice 
obligations and for which Agency is eligible. 

2.7 Future access. On written request by Agency, BCA also may provide Agency with access to those systems or 
tools which may become available after the signing of this Agreement, to the extent that the access is authorized by 
applicable state and federal law. Agency agrees to be bound by the tenns and conditions contained in this Agreement 
that when utilizing new systems or tools provided under this Agreement. 

2.8 Limitations on access. BCA agrees that it will comply with applicable state and federal laws when making 
infonnation accessible. Agency agrees that it will comply with applicable state and federal laws when accessing, 
entering, using, disseminating, and storing data. Each party is responsible for its own compliance with the most 
current applicable state and federal laws. 

2.9 Supersedes prior agreements. This Agreement supersedes any and all prior agreements between the BCA and 
the Agency regarding access to and use of systems and tools provided by BCA. 

2.10 Requirement to update information. The parties agree that if there is a change to any ofthe information 
whether required by law or this Agreement, the party will send the new infonnation to the other party in writing 
within 30 days of the change. This clause does not apply to changes in systems or tools provided under this 
Agreement. 

This requirement to give notice additionally applies to changes in the individual or organization serving a city as its 
prosecutor. Any change in performance of the prosecutorial function must be provided to the BCA in writing by 
giving notice to the Service Desk, BCA.ServiceDesk(aJ,state.mn.us. 

2.11 Transaction record. The BCA creates and maintains a transaction record for each exchange of data utilizing its 
systems and tools. In order to meet FBI-CnS requirements and to perfonn the audits described in Clause 7, there 
must be a method of identifying which individual users at the Agency conducted a particular transaction. 

If Agency uses either direct access as described in Clause 2.2A or indirect access as described in Clause 2.2B, BCA's 
transaction record meets FBI-CnS requirements. 

When Agency's method of access is a computer to computer interface as described in Clause 2.2C, the Agency must 

2 

http:BCA.ServiceDesk(aJ,state.mn.us
https:lldps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/bca
https:llsps.x.state.mn.us/sites/bcaservicecatalogldefault.aspx
https:llapp.dps.mn.gov/cjdn


SWIFT Contract # 107736 
MN058013G 

keep a transaction record sufficient to satisfy FBI-CJIS requirements and permit the audits described in Clause 7 to 
occur. 

If an Agency accesses data from the Driver and Vehicle Services Division in the Minnesota Department ofPublic 
Safety and keeps a copy of the data, Agency must have a transaction record of all subsequent access to the data that 
are kept by the Agency. The transaction record must include the individual user who requested access, and the date, 
time and content of the request. The transaction record must also include the date, time and content of the response 
along with the destination to which the data were sent. The transaction record must be maintained for a minimum of 
six (6) years from the date the transaction occurred and must be made available to the BCA within one (I) business 
day of the BCA's request. 

2.12 Court information access. Certain BCA systems and tools that include access to and/or submission ofCourt 
Records may only be utilized by the Agency if the Agency completes the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment, which upon execution will be incorporated into this Agreement by reference. These BCA systems and 
tools are identified in the written request made by Agency under Clause 2.6 above. The Court Data Services 
Subscriber Amendment provides important additional terms, including but not limited to privacy (see Clause 8.2, 
below), fees (see Clause 3 below), and transaction records or logs, that govern Agency's access to and/or submission 
of the Court Records delivered through the BCA systems and tools. 

2.13 Vendor personnel screening. The BCA will conduct all vendor personnel screening on behalf of Agency as is 
required by the FBI CJIS Security Policy. The BCA will maintain records of the federal, fingerprint-based 
background check on each vendor employee as well as records of the completion of the security awareness training 
that may be relied on by the Agency. 

3 	 Payment 
The Agency currently accesses the criminal justice data communications network described in Minn. Stat. §299C.46. 
No charges will be assessed to the agency as a condition of this agreement. 

If Agency chooses to execute the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment referred to in Clause 2.12 in order to 
access andlor submit Court Records via BCA's systems, additional fees, if any, are addressed in that amendment. 

4 	 Authorized Representatives 
The BCA's Authorized Representative is Dana Gotz, Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, 
Minnesota Justice Information Services, 1430 Maryland Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55106,651-793-1007, or her 
successor. 

The Agency's Authorized Representative is Terry Fawcett, Director, 635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 290, Pine City, 
MN 55063, (320) 591-1550, or hislher successor. 

5 	 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 
5.1 	Assignment. Neither party may assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement. 
5.2 Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement, except those described in Clauses 2.6 and 2.7 above must be in 

writing and will not be effective until it has been signed and approved by the same parties who signed and 
approved the original agreement, their successors in office, or another individual duly authorized. 

5.3 	Waiver. If either party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision 
or the right to enforce it. 

5.4 Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the BCA and the Agency. 
No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

6 	 Liability 
Each party will be responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof and shall not be responsible or 
liable for the other party's actions and consequences of those actions. The Minnesota Torts Claims Act, Minn. Stat. § 
3.736 and other applicable laws govern the BCA's liability. The Minnesota Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. 

3 



SWIFT Contract # 107736 
MN058013G 

Ch. 466, governs the Agency's liability. 

7 Audits 
7.1 Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the Agency's books, records, documents, internal policies and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the BCA, the State Auditor or 
Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement. Under Minn. Stat. § 
6.551, the State Auditor may examine the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of 
BCA. The examination shall be limited to the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices 
that are relevant to this Agreement. 

7.2 Under applicable state and federal law, the Agency's records are subject to examination by the BCA to ensure 
compliance with laws, regulations and policies about access, use, and dissemination of data. 

7.3 If Agency accesses federal databases, the Agency's records are subject to examination by the FBI and Agency will 
cooperate with FBI examiners and make any requested data available for review and audit. 

7.4 To facilitate the audits required by state and federal law, Agency is required to have an inventory of the equipment 
used to access the data covered by this Agreement and the physical location of each. 

8 Government Data Practices 
8.1 BCA and Agency. The Agency and BCA must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 
Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data accessible under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, 
collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Agency under this Agreement. The remedies of 
Minn. Stat. §§ 13.08 and 13.09 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Agency or the 
BCA. 

8.2 Court Records. If Agency chooses to execute the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment referred to in 
Clause 2.12 in order to access and/or submit Court Records via BCA's systems, the following provisions regarding 
data practices also apply. The Court is not subject to Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (see section 13.90) but is subject to the Rules 
ofPublic Access to Records ofthe Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court. All parties 
acknowledge and agree that Minn. Stat. § 13.03, subdivision 4(e) requires that the BCA and the Agency comply with 
the Rules ofPublic Access for those data received from Court under the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment. 
All parties also acknowledge and agree that the use of, access to or submission of Court Records, as that term is 
defined in the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, may be restricted by rules promulgated by the Minnesota 
Supreme Court, applicable state statute or federal law. All parties acknowledge and agree that these applicable 
restrictions must be followed in the appropriate circumstances. 

9 Investigation of alleged violations; sanctions 
For purposes of this clause, "fudividual User" means an employee or contractor of Agency. 

9.1 Investigation. Agency and BCA agree to cooperate in the investigation and possible prosecution of suspected 
violations of federal and state law referenced in this Agreement. Agency and BCA agree to cooperate in the 
investigation of suspected violations of the policies and procedures referenced in this Agreement. When BCA 
becomes aware that a violation may have occurred, BCA will inform Agency of the suspected violation, subject to 
any restrictions in applicable law. When Agency becomes aware that a violation has occurred, Agency will inform 
BCA subject to any restrictions in applicable law. 

9.2 Sanctions Involving Only BCA Systems and Tools. 
The following provisions apply to BCA systems and tools not covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment. None ofthese provisions alter the Agency's internal discipline processes, including those governed by a 
collective bargaining agreement. 

9.2.1 For BCA systems and tools that are not covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, Agency 

4 



SWIFT Contract # 107736 
MN058013G 

must detennine if and when an involved Individual User's access to systems or tools is to be temporarily or 
pennanently eliminated. The decision to suspend or tenninate access may be made as soon as alleged violation is 
discovered, after notice of an alleged violation is received, or after an investigation has occurred. Agency must report 
the status of the Individual User's access to BCA without delay. BCA reserves the right to make a different 
detennination concerning an Individual User's access to systems or tools than that made by Agency and BCA's 
detennination controls. 

9.2.2 If BCA detennines that Agency has jeopardized the integrity of the systems or tools covered in this Clause 9.2, 
BCA may temporarily stop providing some or all the systems or tools under this Agreement until the failure is 
remedied to the BCA's satisfaction. If Agency's failure is continuing or repeated, Clause 11.1 does not apply and 
BCA may tenninate this Agreement immediately. 

9.3 Sanctions Involving Only Court Data Services 
The following provisions apply to those systems and tools covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment, if it has been signed by Agency. As part of the agreement between the Court and the BCA for the 
delivery of the systems and tools that are covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, BCA is 
required to suspend or tenninate access to or use of the systems and tools either on its own initiative or when directed 
by the Court. The decision to suspend or terminate access may be made as soon as an alleged violation is discovered, 
after notice of an alleged violation is received, or after an investigation has occurred. The decision to suspend or 
tenninate may also be made based on a request from the Authorized Representative of Agency. The agreement 
further provides that only the Court has the authority to reinstate access and use. 

9.3.1 Agency understands that ifit has signed the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment and ifAgency's 
Individual Users violate the provisions of that Amendment, access and use will be suspended by BCA or Court. 
Agency also understands that reinstatement is only at the direction of the Court. 

9.3.2 Agency further agrees that ifAgency believes that one or more of its Individual Users have violated the terms of 
the Amendment, it will notify BCA and Court so that an investigation as described in Clause 9.1 may occur. 

10 	 Venue 
Venue for all legal proceedings involving this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal 
court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

11 	 Termination 
11.1 Termination. The BCA or the Agency may tenninate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 
days' written notice to the other party's Authorized Representative. 

11.2 Termination for Insufficient Funding. Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a level 
sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Tennination must be by written notice to the other 
party's authorized representative. The Agency is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice 
and effective date oftennination. However, the BCA will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for 
services satisfactorily perfonned to the extent that funds are available. Neither party will be assessed any penalty if 
the agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to 
appropriate funds. Notice of the lack of funding must be provided within a reasonable time of the affected party 
receiving that notice. 

12 	 Continuing obligations 
The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this Agreement: 6. Liability; 7. Audits; 8. Govenunent 
Data Practices; 9. Investigation of alleged violations; sanctions; and 1 O.v enue. 

5 



SWIFT Contract # 107736 
MN058013G 

The parties indicate their agreement and authority to execute this Agreement by signing below. 

1. AGENCY 

Name: ____________~~===_----------------
(PRINTED) 

Signed: _________________________________ 

Title: _________-----,-___________ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: __________________ 

Name: _______~~~----------
(PRINTED) 

Signed: _________________ 

Title: _____-----:-----:-----,--_______~__ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: __________________ 

2. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, BUREAU OF 
CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 

Name: ______________~~~==--------------
(PRINTED) 

Signed: __________________________________ 

Title: _____-:------:------,-----,---__________ 
(with delegated authority) 

Date: __________________ 

3. COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 
delegated to Materials Management Division 

By: ___________________________ 

Date: __________________ 

6 



PINECOUNT'Y 
M1NNltSO'l' A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4/_1_9/_2_0_16______ 

I~I County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize HHS to accept a grant award 

~.rt.m.ent: HH.S
J:icb-e~ 4--==h~~ 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

On April 13, HHS was notified in writing that it has been offered a significant grant award through DHS. 
The Pine County Board had previously authorized HHS to apply for this grant. The Pine County 
Chemical Health Coalition (formerly known as the Meth Task Force) had also voted unanimously to 
proceed forward with pursuit of the grant. Many of the Pine County Coalition members provided letters 
of support as well. This is a planning and implentation grant that spans a period of five years. The 
purpose of the grant is to implement community~level interventions (which include comprehensive, 
integrated, evidence-based prevention programs and strategies) in local communitites. The grant will 
cover the cost of the grant coordinator position. The grant coordinator will be housed in 
Hinckley-Finlayson and East Central Schools. Both superintendents and both high school principals 
offered their written letters of support as part of HHS's proposal. The total amount offered to HHS over 
the five year period is $1,017,640. The grant will also aide law enforcement in conducting local 
compliance checks with community establishments. The grant needs to be officially accepted before 
proceeding with its implementation. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the HHS Director to accept the five-year DHS planning and implementation grant 

award of $1 ,017,640. 


Financial Impact: 

The grant will cover the costs of the grant coordinator position and the training and services 
associated with implementing the grant. Although this will entail a signficant amount of work, the 
community is in need of these types of prevention services aimed at curbing youth chemical use 
and abuse. 



Minnesota Department of Human Services ---;----________ 

April 13, 2016 

Rebecca Foss, Director 
315 Main st. S., Suite 200 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Re: 	MN Department of Human Services, Alcohol & Drug Abuse Division's Request for Proposals for Grantees to 
utilize a collective impact model to implement comprehensive, integrated, evidence-based prevention 
programs & strategies in local communities to reduce youth alcohol use through community.based Planning 
& Implementation (P&I) grants. 

Dear Ms. Foss, 

The purpose ofthis letter is to notify you that the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division ofMN Department ofHuman 
Services (DHS) has approved a grant award for the proposal submitted by your organization entitled Promoting the 
Positive in Pine County, to carry out work to be performed in the above RFP. Please be advised that the award is in the 
amount of$I,017,640 over a five year grant period. These grant funds shall be distributed in accordance to the schedule 
below. 

Amount Fiscal Year (Budget Year) 
$202,042 July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 
$204,055 July 1,2017 - June 30, 2018 
$204,992 July 1,2018  June 30~ 2019 

. $202,674 July 1, 2019 June 30, 2020 
• $203,877 July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 

This grant award is contingent on: 

• 	 The P&I Coordinator being housed within the HinckelylFinlayson & East Central High Schools. 

• 	 The monthly coalition meetings being held within the HinckelylFinlayson & East Central lSD's. 

• 	 All equipment and supplies purchased for the grant become the property ofeither the HinckelylFinlayson or 
East Central ISD at the end of the grant. 

• 	 Development of a mutually approved work plan which will be entered into your grant contract. This work plan 
will serve as the service description upon which your services will be evaluated and include a clear description 
ofmeasure able goals and objectives. 

• 	 Development ofa mutually approved budget for each of the five years. Attached is a MS Excel docUment 
which shows ADAD's suggested budget for each ofthe five years. Along with an accompanying justification 
for the amount in each line item. Please do review this carefully, ask questions if something in unclear, and let 
us. know ofany changes you believe need to be made to the budget line items along with your reasoning. Please 
do know that budget revisions are allowed after the start of a grant and most grantees do at least one each year. 
We realize one cannot possibly predict with accuracy how much will be needed in each line item 3, 4. or 5 years 
from now. 

• 	 Pine County Health & Human Services maintaining and furnishing satisfactory evidence of the Insurance 
Requirements detail~d in the attachment titled "Insurance Requirements - P&I". 

We request that you respond in writing (email is fine) by Wednesday, April 20, 2016 indicating your decision regarding 
. acceptance ofthis award offer with the above conditions. 

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division 

POBox 64977 


St. Paul, MN 55164-0977 

An equal opportunity and veteran-friendly employer 




Upon receipt of this response, we would like to begin discussion regarding the work plan and the steps you will need to 
take to fonnalize a grant contract with our office. We will work with you to develop the fmal work plan for your grant 
contract. 

Please call me at 651-431-2476 (office), 763-232-5890 (cell) or e-mail meatPhyllis.Bengtson@state.mn.usifyou have 
any questions or concerns about this offer. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Phyllis L. Bengtson 

Phyllis 1. Bengtson 
ADAD Prevention Policy Specialist 
MN·DHS, Alcohol & Drug Abuse Division 

CC: 	 Brian Zirbes, Deputy Director, Alcohol & Drug Abuse Division 
Nick Puente, Supervisor, Substance Abuse Prevention & Problem Gambling Program 
Joan Kaluza, Grants & Contracts Manager 
Al Fredrickson, ADAD Prevention Policy Specialist 
Rob Prater, Superintendent, HinckleylFinlayson High School 
Andy Almos, Superintendent, East Central School 
Kanabec County Public Health, NE MN DHS Regional Prevention Coordinator 

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division 

POBox 64977 


St. Paul, MN 55164-0977 

An equal opportunity and veteran-friendly employer 


mailto:meatPhyllis.Bengtson@state.mn.usifyou


PINE COUNTY 
M1NNB:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4_/1_9_/2_0_1_6______ 

1",1 County Board 
Ijj Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Authorize HHS to apply for a grant 

D~t~ent:~_S_____________________________________ 

,\~Q-"vfD 12) 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County HHS recognizes that there are gaps in some of the health service coverage for 
individuals who are in need of dental care and mental health care. Blue Plus allows counties to 
apply for grants on a yearly basis for approved projects. Requested amounts cannot exceed 
$25,000. Pine County HHS is requesting approval to apply for a Blue Plus grant in the amount 
of $25,000. This would be a multi-purpose grant to cover costs associated with dental care 
($10,000) and to provide mental health services to Pine County jail inmates ($15,000). Pine 
County Jail Administrator Rick Boland is in support of the application for this grant. Therapeutic 
Services Agency has agreed to provide the mental health services if awarded the grant. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize HHS to apply for a grant offered through Blue Plus in the amount of $25,000. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4_/1_9_/2_0_1_6______ 

II'I County Board 
Ij] Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Authorize probationary employees to move to regular status 

~~ment: H,HS 

~ .Q»'h::js
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

HHS employees Judy Billman (Account Technician) and Christina Schoeberl (Registered Nurse) 
are approaching the end of their probationary periods. Judy's probationary period is set to 
expire on April 20 and Christina's probationary period is set to expire on April 29. Both 
employees have been great additions to their units and to the HHS department. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize approval from probationary status to regular status for HHS employees Judy Billman 
(Account Technician) effective April 21 ,2016 and Christina Schoeberl (RN) effective April 30, 
2016. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



------

PINE COUNTY 

MlNNIi:sOT A 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19th, 2016 

[Z] County Board 
[I] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsJ.{ 110 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


Other 


Agenda Item: Lead Dispatcher Position 


Department: Pine County Sheriff's Office 


~ 
Background information on Item: 

Marcella Danielson has accepted the position of Lead Dispatcher. 

Her effective employment date will be May 1st, 2016 at $24.59 per hour, grade B24. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs OfficelDispatch Center asks the County Board to approve Marcella 
Danielson for the Lead Dispatcher position. 

Financial Impact: 

This position is budgeted for 2016. 



PnmCQUNtt 
MI~()'t.A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19th, 2016 

[Z] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 mi1180 other.D 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski 

Department: Probation{' D!gltal~ 8!g"\ed b)J Tony Fawce" 
.CN"".r"""F_."PI",,""""'Y.'U=f'robdon. 

--~--------------------------------------

)ilmwl"l9ny.taWlletl~,nm.ut;. c~us 

.~' :;laUJjZ016.(l4.t31+:11:ae:-ooOO' 


Terry Fawcett.
Department fIead signature 

Background information on Item: 
Recognize & accept promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski to Senior Agent. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize promotion of Corrections Agent Laura Stylski to Senior Agent, per Pine County 

Probation & Department of Corrections guidelines. 


-Financial Impact: - -- -i 
i 
j 

Senior Agent Stylski will be paid pursuant to the MAPE Grid 14G, Range 10, Step 1 ($44,767 or , 
1 

$21.44 per hour). She is currently at $43.347 (excluding her Wage Adjustment for Team Leader 
designation). 

http:ilmwl"l9ny.taWlletl~,nm.ut


STATE OF MINNESOTA IN DISTRICT COURT 

COUNTY OF PINE TENTH JUDICIAL 

ORDER RECOGNIZI.NG PROMOTION 

Laura Stylski has successfully completed all criteria set forth by the Minnesota Department of 


Corrections as required for promotion from Corrections Agent to Senior Corrections Agent. Probation 


Director Terry Fawcett completed the assessment and has approved the promotIon. 


Therefore, Laura Stylski Is now recognlzed as a SENIOR CORRECTIONS AGENT. All status 


related to this promotion level is now recognized. 


Executed and approved at Pine City, Minnesota this __~ Day of April, 2016. 

1<--K.11l~t-~. 
Judge of DistrIct-Court 

; ,Martin,J(rista~(Jlldge} ~ . ~ ~ ._ Reuter, James (Judge) 
Apr 11 2016 12:56 PM Apr 122016 10:42 AM 

http:RECOGNIZI.NG


------

PlNECOUN'T'Y 

MlNNI£$O'l'A 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_O_4/_1_9_/2_0_1_6______ 

[Z] County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: Approval for fraud investigators to attend spring conference 

~artment: _H_H_S__________________ 

, fLc be.R..Q C/1Ct>s 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Kari Rybak and Osten Berg have requested to attend the 29th Annual Fraud Investigator's 
Association Spring Conference. Both employees find great value in this training and are able to 
apply new information to their work. The conference is being held from May 11 to May 13 in 
Walker, MN. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Kari Rybak and Osten Berg to attend the 29th Annual Fraud Investigator's Association 
Spring Conference from May 11 to May 13 in Walker, MN. 

Financial Impact: 

Total registration costs: $200 

Lodging costs: Approximately $645 

Mileage: $140 


The costs associated with Osten's attendance at this training are reimbursed through the grant 
that funds his position.There are funds in the 2016 HHS budget to cover the costs associated 
with Kari's attendence at this training. 



Presents 


The 29th Annual 


Fraud Investigators 


Spring Conference 


May 11-13, 2016 


Chase on the Lake . 

502 Cleveland Blvd. 

Walker,11N 56484 

1-888-Chase-06 

http://www.chaseonthelake.com/ 

http:http://www.chaseonthelake.com


iWednesday, May 11th 


11:00 - 12:00 

12:00 - 12:30 

12:30 - 2:15 

2:15 - 2:30 

2:30 - 4:30 

5:00 - 6:00 

6:00 -7:30 

7:30 - 12:00 

LUNCH (The 502 Restaurant)/ REGISTRATION (parlor 
Room 2 & 3) 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

• Chris Gonnley, MFIA President 

Unreported, Underreported and Disguised Income Part 1 
• Nicole Hodsdon, Minnesota Revenue 
• Rebecca Bifkasy, Minnesota Revenue 

This session wzllprovide iriformation on how to ret;ognize the redflags in order to identify 
hidden income and how to read tax returns to identify r:ash flow and economic realiry. The 
presenters will alJo dis&'Uss the theory 0/income re6'onstrudion and the strategies involved with 
figuring cash flow. 

BREAK 

Unreported, Underreported and Disguised Income Part 1 

• Nicole Hodsdon, Minnesota Revenue 
• Rebecca Bifkasy, ~1innesota Revenue 

This seSJion willpi6'k up where Part 1 lift offand dive deeper into Unreported, 
Underreported and Disguised In~·ome. 

NETWORKING/HOSPITALITY 

DINNER BUFFET - PARLOR 1 

NETWORKING/BOWLING/BONFIRE 

IThursday, May 12th 


7:00 - 8:00 BREAKFAST BUFFET - THE 502 RESTAURANT 

7:30 - 8:00 REGISTRATION - PARLOR 2 & 3 

8:00 - 8:15 ANNOUNCEMENTS 



8:15 -10:00 

10:00 -10:15 

10:15 -12:00 

12:00 -1:00 

1:00 - 2:45 

2:45 - 3:00 

3:00 - 4:30 

Hi-Tech Investigator ';rips & Tricks for Internet Investigations 
and Digital Forensics Part 1 

• Kipp A. Loving, Special Services Group 

The first rifa two-partpresentation, this remon will t/over Investigation Resources, Case 
Management, Trid::.sfor Hi-Tech evidence in court, Computer Evidence, Internet Resources, 
Victim Resources and Search Warrants. Kipp will discuss current software and techniques 

for both investigations andforensit' examinations that are not commonlY known. 

BREAK 

Hi-Tech Investigator Tips & Tricks for Internet Investigations 
and Digital Forensics Part 2 

• Kipp A.· Loving, Special Services Group 

The:recond rfa two -partpresentatzon, Kipp will continue where the previous session left off 
andpresent items that will b(Jt'()me problems in thefuture for investigations. Attendees will 
receive a DVD or a download link ifmost ifthe software, web sites and techniques shown in 
the class. Attendees are welcome to bring computers andfollow along to the sites during the 
class. 

LUNCH BUFFET - PARLOR 1 

The Impact of Mental Illness on Investigations and Court 
Proceedings 

• Brianne Buccicone, Assistant Anoka County Attorney 

This session willprovide an overview ifhow mental illness can impact the investigative process 

and af!) subsequent criminal and civil courtprof-'eedings. It will cover the following topics: 

resources available to investigators to um'overpossible mental health or competenry issues; 

common behaviors indicative ifa mental illness; tipsfor documentingfield observations to 

assist in potential court adtons; competenry issues and mental illness difem'es that often cif!ect 

mminalprosecution; and civil commitmentsfor mental illness. 

BREAK 

MNsure-Another Year Past 

• Shane Troumbly, Itasca County Eligibility Specialist 

This session will include a description ifwhat A1J.\{sure is, whatprograms are available 

through it and how things work through the client's f!YeJ', There will also be discussion about 

the issues and current !),stem limitatzons. 



4:30 - 5:00 

5:00 - 6:00 

6:00 - 6:30 

6:30 - 8:00 

8:00 -12:00 

BUSINESS MEETING/ELECTIONS 

NETWORKING/HOSPITALITY 

COCKTAIL/HORS D'OEUVRES RECEPTION - PARLOR 1 

DINNER BANQUET - PARLOR 1 

NETWORKING/BOWLING/BONFIRE 

! FRIDAY, MAY 13th 

7:00 8:00 

7:30 - 8:00 

8:00 -10:00 

10:00 - 10:15 

10:15 - 11:30 

11:30 -12:00 

BREAKFAST BUFFET - THE 502 RESTAURANT 

BOARD MEETING - PARLOR 1 

DHS-OIG UPDATE 
• OIG Staff 

ThiJ block tiftraining will be an update as to what'J new and upfomingfrom the OjJit'e 0/ 
Impedor General. It wiJ! indude a vctriety tifStaff/rom OIG to disr;uss issues relevant to 

fraud investigaton' and the important role thry jill in stoppingfraud, waste, and abuse. A 

timefor questionJ and answers will be allowed at the end tif the pm·entation. Areas fovered 

wiJ! be Legislative i,fsueJj legal iSJueJ, FPIprogram updateJ~ Child Care updates and .'urrent 

and upmmingpro/eds. 

BREAK 

SSA-OIG Investigations 
• Jane Le'\'\1.s, Investigator 

ThiJpresentation wi//provide information on SSAIOIGI OI's newestfraud unit, 

Cooperative Disability Im1estigationJ (CDI). Jane wil! briiffy di.mw the implementation 0/ 
the unit and introdu(,'e the InveJtigators who make up the CDI unit. 

CONFERENCE WRAP-UP 



- - ---- ------------------------------------- --- -----

PINS: COUNTY 
Mll'lM(SO'tA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19th, 2016 

I {I County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
/j/ Regular Agenda 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

5 miDsl.f 110 minSO 15 miDsD otherD 

Agenda Item: Recognition of PAC member Lee Williams 

Department: _P_r_o_b_H_t_io_n________________ 
~ DlgJt4II!t'~gnlJdb!t'nuyFawc:elt 

awcett-·. DN:",'To,,,, F.""••, o·Pmo C"",,,,, elFP"'''''''., 
..'e£l!8,II=lerry,faWllell@I:D.PIf18.mn,us, ...,UsTerry F 

./ Datai 2016.04.00 09:12:37 .06'00' 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Lee Williams was a Citizen Representative of the Pine County Probation Advisory Committee 
since 2012, serving District #1. During that time, Mr. Williams was a regular attendee and 
contributor, and also served as Board Chair. Mr. Williams passed away on April 5th, 2016, 

Action Requested: 

Recogntion of Mr. Williams contribution to Probation, and the citizens of Pine County. 

Financial Impact: 

None. 

http:2016.04.00
mailto:e�l!8,II=lerry,faWllell@I:D.PIf18.mn,us


PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


April 12, 20169:30 am 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members Present:Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Ludwig 

Others Present: County Administrator David Minke, Jail Administrator Rick Boland, Probation 
Director Terry Fawcett, HHS Director Rebecca Foss, Public Works Director/County Engineer 
Mark LeBrun, Human Resources Manager Counie Mikrot 

A. 	The meeting was called to order at 9:30 am. 

B. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the minutes from the March 8, 2016 
Personnel Meeting. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

C. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to approve April 12, 2016 amended agenda. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

1. 	 Jail 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to acknowledge the promotion of 

Corrections Officer Brock Bloomquist to STS Crew Leader, effective March 28, 
2016 and authorize backfill of full-time Corrections Officer position and any 
subsequent vacancies. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to acknowledge the resignation of full
time Corrections Officer Jessee Johnston, effective April 9, 2016 and authorize 
backfill. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

2. 	 Probation 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to acknowledge the termination of 

Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka effective March 28,2016 and authorize 
backfill. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

3. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the addition of one (I) full

time Public Health Educator position at Grade C42. This position will be funded 
by $60,000 from the Statewide Health Improvement Grant (SHIP). Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 

4. 	 Highway 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to re-appoint Mark LeBrun as the County 

Engineer under Minnesota Statute 1 63.07 and County Drainage Inspector under 
Minnesota Statute 103E.065 as ofMay 31, 2016 for a four-year term with at least 
a 2% performance pay increase effective May 31,2016. New term expires May 
31, 2020. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. This action 
will be presented to the county board at the May 3,2016 regular meeting for 
board consideration. 



b. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Chaffee to acknowledge the resignation of full
time Highway Maintenance Worker Waylon Franklin, effective Apri115, 2016 
and authorize backfill. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion passed 2-0. 

5. 	 Administration 
a. 	 Motion made by Commissioner Ludwig to add proposed Exit Interview policy to 

Pine County's Policies and Procedures under Section 15. Separation of 
Employment. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion passed 2-0. 

b. 	 Discussion of the pay for performance plan for non-union employees. County 
Administrator Minke will draft language to update Section 10. Compensation for 
Pine County's Policies and Procedures and bring to future personnel committee 
meeting. 

6. 	 Other 
a. 	 None 

7. 	 Meeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


April 12, 2016, 8:00 a.m. 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Hallan, Commissioner Ludwig 

Others Present: County Administrator David Minke; Health and Human Services Director Becky Foss; 
Nurse Supervisor Lori Fore; and Public Health Nurse Consultant Janelle Schroeder. 

Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order 8:00 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion passed 
3-0. 

1. 	 Statewide Health Improvement Program (SHIP) 
Pine County will hire a public health educator to focus on schools for all counties in the region. The 
grant will pay $60,000 annually for this position. Kanabec County is the fiscal host. The position will be 
on the Personnel Committee agenda later today for approvaL 

2. 	 Blue Plus Dental and Mental Health Grant 
The plan is to work with two local dental providers for the dental services, and with TSA to expand 
mental health services in the jaiL The total grant amount is $25,000. The grant application will be 
presented to the county board next week for review/approval. 

3. 	 Healthy Family America Grant Program (HFA) 
Pine County will pursue accreditation in 2017. Becky is meeting on Friday with DHS and Kanabec 
County and will review the referral and grant application process as Kanabec and Pine will be separate 
Community Health Administrations in 2017. 

4. 	 Organizational Structure 
Becky described some ideas related to structure and emergency preparedness. The emergency 
preparedness position could be an employee who splits time on emergency preparedness and other 
activities. 

5. 	 Mission/Strategic Planning 
Becky reviewed that the mission statement is on web and she will be visiting work units to explain the 
mission and answer questions. 

6. 	 Items for Future Agendas 
Community Health Board organizational documents 
Organizational structure 
MIECHV programs/accreditation follow up 
General overview/discussion of other public health programs to educate committee 
Health improvement data 

Department policy items 


With no further business, meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m. 



Midwest Medical Examiner's Office Accredited by 

14341 Rhinestone Street NW, Ramsey, MN 55303 
Phone: 763-323-6400 + Fax: 763-323-6479 

A. Quinn Strobl M.D. Chief Medical Examiner 

Anne Bracey M.D. + Michael Madsen M.D. 

April 2016 

Dear Comm issioners: 

The purpose of this report is to present a summary of medical examiner involvement for deaths occurring in Pine County 
during the year 2015. . 

One hUr.1dred and eighty-five deaths in Pine County were investigated in 2015; an increase of 7% over 2014. Of the 185 
deaths, 86 were registered hospice patients and 135 cremations were approved. Jurisdiction was assumed In thirty-five 
cases. Twenty-eight autopsies were performed; double the number performed In 2014. In addition t three incidents of 
found bones were investigated. In all incidents, the bones were deemed non-human. 

Seven deaths requiring an autopsy were due to natural causes. The decedents ranged in age from 36 to 70 years and 
included a 50-year-old woman who died due to influenza. 

Seventeen deaths were classified as accidenta I. Six ofthese were motor vehicle related incidents with decedents 
ranging from 18 to 54 years of age. Three incidents involved substance use: two drivers, men aged 29 and 54, were 
intoxicated with alcohol and a 35-year old woman, on methamphetamine, was struck while standing in a roadway. 

Of the other accidental deaths, three were due to drug toxicity: a 29-year-old woman and a 48-year-old used morphine 
and a 20-year-old man used someone else's methadone. Four people died outdoors with two deaths involving substance 
use: a 72-year-old man t intoxicated with alcohol, died of environmental cold exposure and a 57-year-old man, underthe 
Influence of methamphetamine, was found in Mud Lake. In addition, a 60-year-old man, sedated by multiple 
medicatlonst drowned in a bathtub. Lastly, three people, aged 86 to 93 years, died due to complications of injuries 
sustained in a fall from standing height. 

There were five deaths classified as suicide. The decedents were all male, ranging in age from 33 to 52 years. 

One death was classified as undetermined in manner: a 27-year-old womant intoxicated with alcohol, was witnessed to 
crash her vehicle after suddenly accelerating. 

One death t ofa 59-year-old man, was classified as ~omicide. 

It is a privilege to serve as medical examiner for Pine County. Thank you for the opportunity to continue to work with 
you and the law enforcement professionals of your community. We look forward to the coming year and to contributing 
to the ongoing health and saflSty of your residents. 

Sincerely, 

~r (.'r<-----

A. Quinn Strobl, MD 
Pine County Medical Examiner 

AQS:kjr 
cc: Sheriff Jeff Nelson 



Homicide 

MVA Accident 

Natural 

Non MVA Accident 

Non-human Bones 

Medical Examiner Statistics For: Pine 

January 1st through December 31st 

.. ~..: ...~ ..... 201'4.. 1Qll .... .. 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 5 6 

0 0 0 16 11 

0 0 0 7 11 

0 0 0 0 3 

Reportable, Decilned 0 0 0 140 147 

Suicide 0 0 0 4 5 

Hospice 0 0 0 73· 86 

Cases Declined * 0 0 0 140 150 

Scene Visits 0 0 0 2 

Anthropology 0 0 0 0 

Neuropathology Exams 0 0 0 2 

Cardiac Pathology Exams 0 0 0 0 

Cases With Histology 0 0 0 4 11 

Cases With Toxicology 0 0 0 13 28 

Lodox Imaging Performed 0 0 0 3 9 

Unidentified Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 

Unclaimed Bodies 0 0 0 0 

Exhumations 0 0 0 0 0 

Comeal Donations 0 0 0 0 

Tissue Donations 0 0 0 0 

0 133 135 

Non-Reportable 0 0 0 0 0 

Cremations 0 0 

• Includes all Jurisdiction types other than "Assumed" 

Page 1 of 1 02/08/2016 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: April 19, 2016 

cg] County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
[gj Regular Agenda 5 ruins. 10 mins. 15 mins.~ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------ 

Agenda Item: Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Service Update 

Department: Administration 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Barbara Chaffee, Executive Director for the Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Service (CMJTS) will 
be present to provide the organization's annual report. 

The CMJTS serves 11 counties in Central Minnesota including Meeker, McLeod, Renville, Kandiyohi, 
Kanabec, Wright, Sherburne, Mille Lacs, Isanti, Chisago, and Pine Counties. The 11 counties formed a 
Joint Powers Association (JPA) to manage the organization. Each member county appoints one 
representative. Pine County's representative on the JP A is Commissioner Steve Hallan. The 
organization is structured as a 501 C(3) not for profit corporation. 

The organization's mission is to match job seekers, youth, businesses, and those seeking training with 
the resources available to them. The county does not provide any direct funding for the organization. 

Action Requested: 

Information Only. 

Financial Impact: 



4/12/2016 


Wri¥htCm,mty
Conmn_ 

Chm;dl!ilkuwm 

CMJTS Joint Powers Board 
ItExemplary Leaders" 

CMJTS Joint Powers Board 
1984-2016 (32 Years of Service) 

~ ~~'" rYf" K_~~ 

mf6BSS;~'~l, 

CMJTS Joint Powers Board 
"Exemplary Leaders" 

"''' _ """_""'_ "'"1 hY~;&l' f.W ",j" ,,='" ~""-0 ",;Y 0"" "r 

!J.!j()SSld1,,1"g 

Workforce Innovations and 

Opportunity Act (WIOA) 


• July 22, 2014 Signed into law (replaces WIA of 1998) 
- Maintains current "governance structure" - JPB has oversight of the 

Workforce Development System 

• Minnesota local Workforce Development Areas (lWDA) map 

• WIOA Regional 	Workforce Development Areas (map) 
- Regional PlannIng Area 3 combines CMJTS and SBETC = is-county 

region 


- WIOA - State Plan$ Regional Plan*, Local Plan (JPB*) 


- Region 3 Leadership and Planning Board 


• letter to the Governor 
-WIOA Initial Designation to remain an 11~county region under W10A 

Approved 

~ ~ '" "', ~ ~ _ Me( " ,#. ~ "'''' = ~ 0& 

mj)ffSt~"(g 

EDRs 1/ 2.4, 5 "llign 
with WSAs 1 and 2 

EDRS 6E, 7W, 7E altgn 
with WSAs 5 and 17 

EDRs 6W, 8, 9 align 
with WSAs 6 and 7 

EOR 3 aligns. 
with W$As 3 and 4 

EDR 10 aligns 
with WSAs 8 and 18 

MinnesotaMinnesota 
Regional Planning AreasWorkforce Development Areas 

1 



4/12/2016 


Legal Duties: Joint Powers Board 

• Review the Annual Fiscal Audit for CMJTS (CLA) 
-- Reminder of your fiduciary responsibilities under WIOA and state statute

for any "misuse of state/federal funds" 

• Review the Schedule of Insurances"" 

~ Commercial insurances 


- Directors and officers insurance: $2mHlion; deductible $2,500 

• Insure that the CMJTS Annual Report is completed"" 

- Sent to the governor and the county commissioners in LWDA 5 


- Includes client success stories, program services, and definitions 

- NEW: Donations (nonprofit): $231,094 CUrrent; goal $500,000 


• Two Joint Powers Agreements 
- JPB Agreement - between the ll-counties 
- CMJTS JPB Partnership Agreement - the responsibilities of each party 

w-", M'hK =' """ "'%% 

mJOl3Ss/lK'l'M 

Federal Funding Streams for the 

Workforce Development System 


Annual Fiscal Audit Statement of Activities 

PY15 Revenue Projections Fiscal Audit Financial Scan 

2 



ANNUAL REPORT 
w.w~~~ 

w"" ""' ""z "" 	 "" "" '" 

!iij6BS5~~W 

CMJTS Annual Report 
Improved Access to Comprehensive Services 

Additional Required WIOA One-Stop Partners: 

• 	Senior Community Services • HUD Employment and Training 
Employment Program Programs 

• 	Career and technical education • Job Corps 

(Carl D. Perkins) 
 • Youth build 

• Trade Adjustment Assistance • Community Services Block Grant 
Program • Indian and Native American 

• 	Veterans Employment and Programs 

Training (E&T) Services 
 • Second Chance Act of 2007 

• Unemployment Insurance • Temporary Assistance for Needy
Services Families (TANF) 

• 	 National Farmworker Jobs 

Program 


"" ""Z~?4 "" '" _"""""__""fr~'" _ *"",,,,, '" '" ""x= &% % '" x--'" '" 

!iij6Bslm\~ 

Congratulations Joint Powers Board! 

To LWDA 5' 11 counties: 

Chisago, Isanti, 


Kanabec, Kandiyohi, 

Meeker, McLeod, Mille Lacs, 


Pine, Renville, Sherburne, 

and Wright counties 


Thank you for your 

outstanding leadership and 


partnership in workforce 

development! 


" 

!iiJOBSsl;,\\;·r~ 

CMJTS Annual Report 
Improved Access to Comprehensive Services 

WIOA brings together, in strategiC coordination, the following 
"core programs": 

• 	WIOA Title I (DOL) 

-Adult, 

-Dislocated Work, and 

-Youth Programs 


• 	Adult Education and Literacy Act Programs (DoED) 

-Adult Basic Education (ABE) 


• 	Wagner-Peyser Act (DOL) 

- Employment Services 


• Rehabilitation Act (DoED) 

= '" """"="'~ "'''' "'" % '" 	 '" 

!iifOBSll]W;iJ!i 

CMJTS Annual Report 
A Focus on Youth and Adult 

• WIOA : Dina Wuornos, manager 
-On-the-job training 

- Registered Apprenticeship 

-Transitional jobs 

• 	Opportunities for Youth: Eric Day, manager 
- Career and college exploration assistance; tuition assistance 

-Work-based learning opportunities 

-Work-readiness skills training 

=-//-" %*7-"""_~_ ="'" '" 

!iiJOBSlrff,'~ 

4/12/2016 


3 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: April 19, 2016 

[8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
IZl Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins._ 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

AgendaItem:________~E~a~s~e~m~e~n~t~E~x~t~in~g~u~i~sh~m~e~n~t________________ _ 


Land Services 


Background information on Item: 

Section 6.04 of the Pine County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance states '"an easement for drainage and 
utilities at least (10) ten feet wide shall be provided along ... lots when necessary ... for water main or sewer 
lines or similar utilities" In 1975, when Beroun Acres was platted, this requirement was met and 10 ofthe 27 
lots had easements placed on the interior lots lines for these purposes. Two ofthe lots affected by the interior 
lot line easements are Lots 18 and 19 Block 1 (copy of plat attached the drainage and utility easements are 
the dotted lines around the property borders). 

In 2001, Cheryl Alton (and her husband Kenneth at the time) purchased these lots and in 2002 received a 
building permit from Munch Township to place their home between the two lots with no concerns over the 
easement. Cheryl has recently received a purchase agreement on her property, however upon the title 
examination of the property, the easement was brought up and the concern over having to move the home. 

Section 6.04(B) of the Pine County Subdivision Ordinance states that "These easements, when approved, 
shall not hereafter be changed without the approval of the County Board, upon recommendation of the 
Planning Commission," therefore, the owners then brought a request before the Pine County Planning 
Commission on April 12,2016 to have the easement extinguished and the Planning Commission did 
recommend extinguishment, as the likelihood of the easement actually being necessary is extremely unlikely. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and the County Administrator to sign the easement 
extinguishment for Lots 18 and 19, Block 1, Beroun Acres. 

Financial Impact: 



All costs associated with this extinguishment were paid for by the property owners through the fee 
associated with application process. 



o 
o 
.; 
'"... 

0 
q 
0 
0 
/0 

0 
0 
«> 

'" '" 

/.:10~ 
I ..... I 

1:W / 

\ " 

II 

4.1 AC. 

"I 
\ i , ".

" . 

1314.56 
584.56 

4.7 AC. 

\1 I 

17 

2.4 AC. 6 

N890 5S'IS"WO 
371.40 

'v 

21 7 
1.6 AC. 2.4 AC. 

S89056' 15"E 
250.04 

2.3 AC 2.2 AC. 
~ 

22 
,~ 8 

NS9°39'IS"E 
730.00 

5.6 AC. 

2.8 AC 0 
0 

8 
d... .... 

-~ "'-/ 
/ I 

15 
1.7AC. 

V 0 

81 0 24'25"W 
0 

7 d 
364·24 

..,.., 

1 16~ 
". 0 66 
~~- 2.6 AC. 
V.I>' = '" 2.1 AC.

4<

6 
'" 0 

N8t056' IS"W 
300.01 

0
2.1 AC. q 

2.2AC. 5 0 

'" N 

4 

N 89° 56"5" W 
300.00 

,,

+ , 
1.7 AC. 0, 

0, 
0, 

4, <I> 
0 2.1 AC.S '" 

N 
0 " ~(J 3 0 .,; 

0 N 

'" ~ N 89°S6'IS"W 

'" 1 300.01' ., .. I 
N 890 5S'15"W 

,,,, 
, '0 0

300.00 .. 0 0, . 0," 0 3 d' z '" 31: '" 
... , N 

'", 

~2 d 1.7 AC. 
0'" ~ N8905S'IS"W0 0 
'N 0 LIJ:0 0 300.01

00 '" "'z 2.1 AC. ; ,, 
D.::. 0 

2 
q 

N8905S'I5"W CO 0 

300.00 d 0, 2r 1.7 AC. 
N,,, 

: \ \!)"~"''''- .. 1 

2,1 AC. I , \o~'!> ..../.
0 0 1" _~~~.~\'!>.t>q 0 

d 
• / 1.3 AC.0 0 

8'" '" 66 , 
0 I <f,, 0 ro 

: ... N .. ~ -_ .. 
N 89°156" W 

~ $.......o:.;~;"'_"";~_____""!"".-.r'...I.iiIi.il:o_

'\ NORTH LtNE Or THE E.I/2 OF THE H.E. 1/4 OF SEC. n T 40 R.20 

I-;; 

SCALE I INCH =200FEET 
<:) DENOTES IRON MONUMENT.." BEARINGS ARE ASSUMED3: 

o~ .. '" .., .." DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT: 
0
'0 SHOWN THUS:8", '" ..... , 

0 
1 
I..; 1.. 1Z .. .. ---.i 10 

Q 
1, 
I.. I 

:::, 

._______1 _____1I 
I 

.z .. e...'" 

... BEING 10 FEET IN WIDTH AND ADJOINING 

" 1...0T LINES AS SHOWN .. 
:::cO.., " .. 

<D 

.. 

... 
" '" I

" .. 
z 
-' 

I ..'" .. 
J 

~ ____- _____~ TOWNSHIP ROAD 

1317.64

/ 
~ 1-

t= 


~Iw 





DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT EXTINGUISHMENT 

REQUEST: Extinguish the drainage and utility easements as shown on the official plat in the 

office of the Pine County Recorder along the interior lot lines of the following described 

properties: 

Lots 18 and 19, Block 1, Beroun Acres 

THE ABOVE REQUEST came to be heard before the Pine County Planning Commission on 

the 12th day of April , 2016 and was recommended for approval to the Pine County Board of 

Commissioners in accordance with the procedures outlined in Section 6.04 (B) of the Pine 

County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance. 

THE PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS FOUND THAT: 

1.) A home was legally constructed on the drainage and utility easement in 2002. 

2.) The likelihood the drainage and utility easements will need to be utilized is improbable. 

IT IS ORDERED that interior lot line drainage and utility easements be extinguished on the 

above described properties to avoid any future concern over the home location. 

DATED this 19th day of April , 2016. 

Curtis H. Rossow, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

State of Minnesota 

County of Pine 
David J. Minke, County Administrator 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on April 19, 2016 by Curtis H. Rossow, Chairman 
of the Pine County Board of Commissioners and David J. Minke, County Administrator. 

(Signature of Notary Public) 

Drafted By: 
Pine County Land Services 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 55063 



-------

PINE COUN'TY 

MINNEsoTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19, 2016 

~ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

~ Regular Agenda 5 mins.i 10 mins. 15 mins. Other_ 


D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item:____.;::;:B:.::::o;.:a:.:...rd=-..::::o:.::.f.:;..A:;:d::.aj.::u~st::.::m~e:::.:n::.:t:...;!A~p~pl!;o~i:.:.!n:.::;tm:::.::e;:!n~t_____ 

D\~a?rent:-=:: Land Services 

Dep~-

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Board ofAdjustment is established in the sections 11.03 of the Pine County 
Subdivision and Platting Ordinance and is comprised of five member nominated by County 
Commissioners. These members are appointed to four year terms on a rotating basis. The member 
representing District 1, whose term goes through December 31, 2017 resigned her position in late 
February due to scheduling conflicts. Commissioner Hallan, as the commission for District 1, was then 
charged with recruiting a new appointment for the vacancy. 

Action Requested: 

Consider appointing Nancy Rys to the Pine County Board ofAdjustment for a term from April 19, 2016 
through December 31, 2017 as the representative from District 1. 

Financial Impact: 

Each member receives a $50 per diem for attending scheduled meetings and mileage to the meeting 
location. This is within the 2016 Zoning Office budget. Meetings are only held when necessary. 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: April 19, 2016 

[g] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[;8] Regular Agenda 5 mins . .i. to mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item:_---"H=ou=s;;;;.;e;;.;;;h;;.;;o=l=d..;;;;H=a;:;;:;;z;;:;;:;a;;:;,o:r;..;;;d;.;;;o;...;;;u;.:;:;s.....;W;..:...;:;:a;.;;;.st.:.;:e:...:S;;;;:.;t::;a:.:;ffi:.:l=nag....;C:;;.o~n:::.t::.:r-=a:.:::;c.:::..t___ 

Land Services 


Background information on Item: 

The Household Hazardous Waste Facility is beginning to come together. At the April 5,2016 County 
Board meeting the County entered into a contract with PHASE to staffthe facility. There are 2 required 
MPCA sponsored trainings to operate a facility, for a total of 32 hours of classroom training. Given the 
nature of facility, the confidence the Land Services Department has of operating a facility without any 
on-the-job training is not sufficient. 

Veolia, the company which operates several of these facilities and will be our disposal vendor, has the 
ability to provide one staff member for the first 8 days ofoperation to provide the needed on-the-job 
training both county staff and PHASE staff on the property sorting, processing, packaging, and shipment 
ofHHW. It is important for this training to occur at our facility to ensure a smooth start-up and service 
to the public. 

All services provided by Veolia are under Minnesota State Contract No. 38105. 

Action Requested: 

Consider authorizing the County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the environmental 
services pricing quotation under Minnesota State Contract No. 38105 for HHW staffing assistance. 

Financial Impact: 

The budget for staffing the facility was originally set at $23,358. The PHASE contract amounts to 
$9,900, therefore this additional cost/staffing ($5,548) will still be within the 2016 budget and still leave 
$7,910 for additional hours needed under the PHASE contract. 



(i)VEOLIA 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES PRICING QUOTA"nON 

April 6, 2016 

Pine County Planning and Zoning 
635 Northridge Drive NW 
Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 55063 
Tel: 320-591-1657 

RE: Environmental Services Quotation Ref # 0545009100 

Dear Mr. Anderson 

Thank you for requesting pricing for the proper handling, treatment and/or recycling of your hazardous 
and non-hazardous waste from VeoUa ES Technical Solutions, 1.1.C (Veolia). Based upon the 
information you provided, we have prepared a customized solution based upon review of that 
Information, and includes the following scope of work: 

Scope of Work: 

• Provide a One person environmental specialist to assist during the start-up of operations 
at the new Household Hazardous Waste Program. 

• Assisting with orientation of on-site staff to the appropriate packing categories. 

All work performed will be in strict compliance with all federal, state and local regulations and laws. 
Pine County Planning and Zoning must also comply with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining 
to generators of hazardous waste. Veolia will not accept improperly identified or unidentified 
materials. 

Reactive Chemical Language Ilfapplicable) 
Some of the chemicals may not avail themselves for disposal in this manner. Due to their highly reactive 
nature (chemical explosives, organic peroxides, peroxide formers, pyrophorics, flammable solids, 
dangerous when wet and other controversial items), innovative disposal technologies have been 
developed to specifically address these areas. 

Should such reactive materials be encountered during the scope of this project, Veolia will identify these 
and prepare an inventory. This inventory will serve as the basis for a quotation fram Veolia's Highly 
Reactive and Explosive materials specialists. The ensuing quotation will cover all aspects of handling, 
labor, packaging, transportation and disposal. 

Depending upon the method of disposal and the location of the disposal faCility, other applicable 
hazardous waste taxes and/or surcharges imposed by the state will be charged. 

The foregoing price quote is firm, provided that the materials covered by the quote conform to the 
descriptions and quantities listed. In the event that the quantity of material differs from the amount 
listed in the quote or the nature of the material differs from the description listed, additional charges 
may apply. This quote will remain valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this letter. This quotation 
supersedes any previous or existing quotations for similar services. The pricing offered may be subject 
to proper profiling and approval of the waste stream in accordance with the destination disposal 
facility's waste acceptance requirements. 

In the event your waste materials qualify as lTl (less than truckload) transportation may require up to 
10 business days between pick up request and actual pick up date, depending upon geographical 

Ourservices are backed by 
unwavering commitments to 
our Customers: 

Liability Protection 
$15,000,000 in Pollution Liability 
Insurance backed by an industry 
leading indemnity program. 

Service First, Safety AlwajlS 
Veolia's commitment to our 
customers is that we provide 
services in a safe and compliant 
manner and the Veolia 
commitment to our employees is 
that they leave work in the same 
condition as when they arrived. 

Turning Waste into a Resource 
A fundamental tenet that drives 
Veolia employees to find the best 
recycling and treatment 
solutions for the most complex, 
environmental challenges. 

Local Service, Notional Strength 
Veolia provides customer and 
technical service at the local 
level by employees who know 
and understand regional and 
state regulations. They are 
supported by a Fortune 500" 
organization that has the 
financial and human resources 
to ensure success. 

Our Customers make us better 
"When we began discussions 
with Veolia, we were pleased 
with the flexibility their company 
offered to tailor the program to 
our multiple needs." 

Jennifer R. Do/in, 
Environmental Marketing 
Manager 
OSRAM Sylvania 

location. Expedited services can be arranged upon request, but will be assessed additional fees. Waste materials shipped to Veolia in salvage 
drums will be subject to additional handling fees. 

Return All Signed Paperwork to: 

Environmental Services PriCing Quotation: # Q545009100 Rep Name: JAMISON D. REGINEK 
Fax: 1763) 786-3514 1Email: jamison.reginekliPveolia.com 

www.Veolia.com Page 11 

Veolia North America - (763) 786-3660 

http:www.Veolia.com
http:jamison.reginekliPveolia.com


G)VEOLIA 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES PRICING QUOTATION 


In the event you have an existing agreement in place with Veolia, the work will be performed in accordance with the terms of that agreement 
and no further contracting is required, other than acceptance of this price quote. 

Your approval of the quotation can be made by signing the attached document and returning it via fax or email. 

To obtain services, we request you complete, sign and return either by fax or email the completed Environmental Services Agreement (ESA) 
and Credit Application. Once the information is reviewed and approved, we can schedule the work at a time mutually agreed to by both 
parties. 

Feel free to contact me at the number below should you require additional information or have questions about our services. We certainly 
look forward to developing a mutually-beneficial relationship. 

Sincerely, 

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS, l.LC. AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY: 

Signature: _____________

l2-..-~ 
Name: _______________JA~N-D. REGINEK CHMM, 

Account Manager 
Title: ______________T: (763) 786-3660 

F: (763)786-3514 
Date: ________________E: Jamison.reginek@veolia.com 

Retum All Signed Paperwork to: 
Veolia North America - (763) 786-3660 

Rep Name: JAMISON D. REGINEKEnvironmental Services Pricing Quotation: # QS45009100 
Fax: (763)786-3514 I Email: jamison.rellinek@jveolia.com 

WWW.Veolla.com Page I 2 

http:WWW.Veolla.com
mailto:jamison.rellinek@jveolia.com
mailto:Jamison.reginek@veolia.com


QUOTATION WORKSHEET 

No. Q545009100 SEFWIC€S(i) ~~~N~IE!AL 
Page 01 

CERTIFICATE TO: 

....,. Same Address *MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: 

PINE COUNTY PLANNING & lONIN *** Same Address *".. 
635 NORTHRIDGE DRIVE NW 
SUITE 250 
PINE CITY, MN 55063 

CONTACT: Mr. CALEB ANDERSON QUOTE DATE: 04/01/2016 TERRITORY: W10 

PHONE: 320-591-1657 FAX: SALES REP; JAMISON D. REGINEK 

Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension 

Personnel: FIELD TECHNICIAN 
 1 a160.00 48.91 HOUR $3912.80 

PERM. SITE TECHNICIAN, PER PERSON!PER HOUR. ESTIMATING 8(J 


HOURS. 


Miscellaneous: MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION FEE 448.00 3.65 MILE $1635.20 
PER NON WASTE HAUUNG VEHICLE (PERM. COU-CCTIONISITE 


TECHNICIAN) (PER TRIP). 513 MILES PER TRIP. 


$5548.00 Line Total 
All terms and conditions described in the previous pages will apply. Quote Total $5548.00 ~ 



PINE COUNTY 
MI_OTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_A_p_ril_1_9_,_20_1_6_____ 

[ZJ County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mmsJ/' 110 mms.D 15 mmsO OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 


Other _____ 


Agenda Item: 2016 Equipment Rental 

Department: Pine County Public Works 

~..~~~ -
Background information on Item: 

2016 Equipment Rental Bids 

Action Requested: 

Accept 

Financial Impact: 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

ABSTRACT OF 2016 EQUIPMENT RENTAL BIDS 


RECOMMENDATION: Accept all bids. Opportunities to be offered to bidders who provide 
the bid resulting in least cost to the County and subject to their ability to 
perf9;~on county specified dates and the available Cou~ty Funds. 

county Engineer 



Pine County Public Works 2016 Bid Opening: April 11, 2016 

Equipment Rental Abstract of Bid 
1234567 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

Bonk's Sand & Gravel LLC 
78865 Bonk Road 
Willow River. MN 55795 
Doenz Excavating, LLC 
10600 Country Drive 
Pine City, MN 55056 
Fjosne Construction 
8062 South Willow Street 
Willow River, MN 55795 
Hass Construction 
1517 Hwy 23 

MN 56358 
Hopkins Sand & Gravel 
27760 Highway 35 
Webster. WI 54893 
Les Anderson Construction 
404-2nd Street NW 

MN 55037 

Rydberg and Sons, Inc 
PO Box 63 
Pine City. MN 55063 
Scott Williams Trucking, Inc. 
93543 Military Road 

MN55783 

218~380-3132 

320-629-3819 
320-980-4178 

715-866-4157 
715-791-0023 

320-384-6002 
612-390-4982 

320-384-7805 
320-980-4019 

320-384-7509 
320-630-1672 

320-838-3464 
320-237-4594 

Srwilliams.l 
320-384-7938 
320-630-7809 



Pine County Public Works 2016 Bid Opening: April 11, 2016 

Equipment Rental Abstract of Bid 
1234567 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

WolfCreek Elk Ranch Inc. 
89281 Oak Hill Road 877-497-9653 

MN 55783 klint@wolfcreekelkranchinc.com 

mailto:klint@wolfcreekelkranchinc.com


Pine County Public Works 	 Bids Received April 11,2016 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

RATE 
Contractor Per Hour 
#lA 

Name 

NO BIDDERS 

Make Model Capacity 

I 
Per Hour 

#lB 	 BACKHOE-2 eu.yd. or less, w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Doenz Excavating, LLC CAT 312BL 20' 1.5 cy $90.00 

Fjosne Construction Komatsu 200LC 22' 1.75 cy $ 70.00 

Fjosne Construction CAT 320LC 22' 1.75 cy $ 70.00 

Rabe Excavating, LLC JD 1600 20' 1.5 cy $ 125.00 

Rabe Excavating, LLC CAT 304CR 10' 24" $ 85.00 

Randy Rabe Const JD 200 CLC 20' 1.75 cy $ 150.00 

Robert's Excavating, LLC JD 120 20' 1.5 cy $ 100.00 

Ryberg & Sons, Inc. JD 792 22' 2cy $ 74.50 

Ryberg & Sons, Inc. Hitachi 150 20' 1.25 cy $ 73.50 

Summerland Excavating Hitachi Ex 120 IS' .75 cy $ 120.00 

WoIf Creek Elk Ranch Inc. CAT 312 BL 25' 1.3 cy $ 65.00 

#lC 	 BACKHOE-2 eu.yd. or larger, w/operator 
Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Komatsu 220 LC6 22' 2 cy $100.00 

Randy Rabe Construction Hitachi 400 28' 3 112 cy $160.00 

Robert's Excavating, LLC JD 200 20' 2 cy $125.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 792 22' 2 112 cy $125.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 892 25' 3 114 cy $149.50 

Summerland Excavating Hitachi EX200 20' 1.6 yd $140.00 

#2 	 PULL-TYPE SCRAPER & TRACTOR, w/oper 

Self-propelled, w!o~ crator (Note what ty e) 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Anderson, Les CAT 463 18-22 $ 160.00 

Fjosne Construction Steiger 310 14 cy $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Terex TS14 14 cy Self Propelled $ 235.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Terex TS24 24 cy Self Propelled $ 325.00 

Wolf Creek Elk Ranch Inc. Ford 9680 Tractor Only $90.00 

- 1 -	 EQRNTABS2016 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received Aprilll, 2016 


EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 


Contractor Make Model 
#3 DOZER,w/oper 

RATE 

Make 

Construction 

Hour 

CAT 90.00 
CAT 70.00 

Fjosne Construction CAT 
Randy Rabe Cont 450JLGP 
Robert's Excavating, LLC CAT D5G 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. ID 650LGP 
Summerland Excavating CAT D4HLGP 
WolfCreek Elk Ranch Inc. CAT D5MLGP 

70.00 
$ 100. 
$ 100.00 
$ 73.50 
$ 125.00 
$ 75.00 

#3 DOZER,w/oper B.large (e.gD6 or larger 
Model Capacity Per HourName 

i $ 90.00iFjosne Construction D6HLGP 
D8KHass Construction $ 155.00 

$ 160.00Les Anderson CAT D8H 
Randy Rabe Const JD 700LGP $ 150.00 
Rocan Paving CAT D8H $ 235.00 

850LGPRydberg & Sons, Inc. ID $ 165.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. CAT D8R $ 275.00 
Summerland Excavating CAT D6H $ 140.00 

#4 DUMP TRUCK wid river 
Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Doenz Excavating, LLC Ford 9000 10 cy $ 85.00 
Doenz Excavating, LLC Ford 9000 10 cy $ 85.00 
Fjosne Canst Peterbuilt 379 12 cy $ 75.00 
Rabe Excavating, LLC Sterling 9500 12 cy $ 85.00 
Randy Rabe Construction Ford 9000 12 cy $ 80.00 
Robert's Excavating, LLC Ford 9000 12 cy $ 85.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Ford LTL9000 12 cy $ 79.50 
Scott WilliamsTrucking, Inc. Ford L8000 12 cy $ 75.00 
Summerland Excavating Ford LTL 9000 12 cy $ 88.00 
Summerland Excavating Sterling L9500 10 cy $ 85.00 
Wolf Creek Elk Ranch Inc. Mack RD6885 11 cy $ 50.00 
Wolf Creek Elk Ranch Inc. Mack 13 cy $ 50.00 

-2- EQRNTABS2016 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 11,2016 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

RATE 
Contractor Per Hour 
#5 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Pete 18 yd $ 100.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Various 18 cy $ 89.50 

#6 TRACTOR/LOWBOY TRAILER wIdriver 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Freightliner SOT $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Mack SOT $ 125.00 

#7 HAY BALE MULCHER w/operator 
Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Finn Square Bale $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Columbia 3000 Square Bale $ 95.00 

#8 FRONT END LOADER 4 cy or Igr., w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Doenz Excavating, LLC CAT 926 3 cy $ 90.00 

Fjosne Construction Komatsu WA250 $ 80.00 

Randy Rabe Construction CAT 980C 6CY $ 140.00 

Randy Rabe Construction CAT 950 3CY $ 100.00 

Roberts Excavating, LLC JD 644E 4CY $ 130.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo 150 6CY $ 99.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. CAT 980G 8CY $ 135.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Komatsu 500 8CY $ 135.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo 220 8CY $ 135.00 

Summerland Excavating CAT 966C 4 cy $ 120.00 

Wolf Creek Elk Ranch Inc. CAT 980B $ 90.00 

WolfCreek Elk Ranch Inc. CAT 980B $ 90.00 

#9 MOTOR GRADER, w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Roberts Excavating, LLC JD 770BH $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 770BH $ 125.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Champion 140 $ 125.00 
Scott WilliamsTrucking, Inc. CAT 12E $ 90.00 
Summerland Excavating CAT 140G $ 120.00 

- 3 - EQRNTABS2016 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received April II, 2016 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

RATE 
Contractor Make Model Per Hour 

#10 Compactor Tow-Type 
Per Hour Name Make 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. American $ 70.00 

Compactor Self-Propelled 
Name Make Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction RayGo Smooth 84 11 $ 70.00 

Randy Rabe Construction IR Smooth & Sheepsfoot 54ft $ 70.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. BOMAG 72" $ 69.00 

-4- EQRNTABS2016 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 11,2016 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES ~ ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

#11 BITUMINOUS CRUSHING 

Crushing & Loading or Stockpiling Per Cubic Yard 
Fjosne Construction $ 4.000 perCY 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 3.870 perCY 

#12 Type SPWEB240B Wear Mixture Per Ton 

Rocan Paving $ 105.000 perT N ofTH48 
Rocan Paving $ 125.000 per T S ofTH 48 

#13 CRUSIDNG SALVAGED CONCRETE Per Cubic Yard 

#14 Gravel Crushing Per Cubic Yard 

Hass Construction $ 2.800 perCY 
Hopkins Sand & Gravel $ 2.730 perCY 
Rocon Paving $ 3.850 perCY 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 2.790 perCY 

#15 WINTER MAINTENANCE SAND 

Specification for Winter Sand 3126 Mod. 

3/8" 100% #30 10 - 60% 

#4 85 - 100% #50 3-60% 

#8 50 -100% #100 9 -10% 

#16 25 M 85% #200 0-2% 

1000 C.Y. more or less F.O.B. Your Pit Location 

Bonk's Sand & Gravel $ 2.74 perCY 
Hopkins Sand & Gravel $ 2.98 perCY 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 3.25 perCY 
Scott Williams Trucking, Inc. $ 2.99 perCY 

-4- EQRNTABS2016 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date ofMeeting:_A_p_ri_11_9_,_2_0_1_6_____ 


[{] Connty Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 minsJ.f 110 minsO 15 minsD OtherO 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Background information on Item: 

2016 Construction Projects 

Action Requested: 

Informational 

Financial Impact: 



FUND SOURCE2016 

CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE 

Regular Municipal Regular Municipal BOND LOCAL FEDERAL 

iRoad Tvpe location length 

CSAH 1 Reclamation TH 10 to CSAH 5 1.10 300000 

CSAH1 Reclamation TH 10 to S Co Line 2.30 600,000 

CSAH5 Pavino CR 112 to CSAH 1 4.25 1,200,000 

CSAH5 Reclamation CSAH 1 to CSAH 6 2.50 650,000 

CSAH6 Reclamation CSAH 5 to CSAH 7 1.40 350,000 

CSAH 13 Bridoe 0.25 miles N of CSAH 11 150,000 

CSAH14 Bridge 1.5 miles E of CSAH 13 400.000 300,000 

CSAH 53 Bridoe 0.25 miles N of CSAH 7 400,000 300,000 

CSAH61 SlonaflRR Crossing CSAH 55/CSAH 61 500,000 

CSAH65 RRCrossing 0.1 miles W. of CSAH 8 200,000 

Pine City Twp Bridge Milburn Road 180,000 

Windemere Twp Reclamation Hemlock Lane 0.25 50,000 

Windemere Twp Reclamation West County Line Rd 0.50 100,000 

Construction Totals 3,700,000 0 350,000 700,000 780,000 150,000 

5,680,000 





























































































































-------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: .....;.A=.:a:;.p;;;..;:ril:;;,...;::;.;19::;...:1'1..:2::..:::0..;:;.1~6__________ 

D County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[8j Regular Agenda 5 mins.-L 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other 

Agenda Item: Reconsideration of Motions to Extend Lundorff Drive and to Apply to the 
Federal EDA to Serve as a Co-Recipient of the Sandstone EDA Grant 

Department: Administration 

CQ~4/l/{ 
Background information on Item: 

At the April 5, 2016 County Board meeting, the commissioners approved two motions: 

1. 	 Motion by Commissioner Hallan to approve the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Sandstone 
for public improvements extending Lundorff Drive. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the application to the Federal EDA for the county to be 
a co-recipient with the City of Sandstone. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

After the April 5, 2016 meeting, the Minnesota Department ofTransportation (MNDOT) contacted 
County Engineer LeBrun and informed him that in this situation MNDOT was going to deviate from its 
ordinary practice and not require the county to participate in the road project using Local Road 
Improvement Funds (LRIF). This decision by MNDOT will allow the LRIF dollars to flow directly to 
the City of Sandstone. Since all of the public improvements will be constructed and owned by the City 
of Sandstone, there is no reason for the county to be involved in the project. 

Since the county's participation is no longer necessary, it is appropriate for the board to consider a 
motion to rescind the April 5, 2016 actions. 

Action Requested: 

Motion to rescind the cooperative agreement with the City of Sandstone for public improvements 
extending LundorffDrive and to rescind the county's application to the Federal EDA for the county to 
be a co-recipient with the City of Sandstone. 

Financial Impact: 

None 



PINECOUNTY 
MINNliSO'r'A 

PINECOUNTY 

Administrator's Office 
635 Northridge Drive NW 
Suite 200 
Pine City, MN55063 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 

Commissioners 
Steve Hallan - Dist. 1 

10sh Mohr - Dist. 2 
Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
Curt Rossow - Dist. 4 
Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 

Fax: 320-591-1628 
County Administrator 

To: Pine County Commissioners 
David 1. Minke 

From: David 1. Minke, County Administrator 
Date April 19,2016 
Subject End of March 2016 Financial Report 

At the end of March, the county's budget is sound for three months into the new year. 

Chart 1 shows revenue and expenditure as a percent of the budget for the county's four major 
funds. Most county revenues lag as they are reimbursements for services, or like the property tax 
settlement, happen only once or twice per year. The Road and Bridge Fund revenues are 
significant early in the year as the state pays a portion of the state aid maintenance and 
construction money up front. The total spending for the General, Highway, and Land Funds are 
at or below 25 percent. The HHS Fund is at 26%. The Public Health expenditures are budgeted 
through the 10int Kanabec Pine budget, but the Pine County personnel costs show in the budget. 
Total county expenditures are at 27%. This difference is to be expected as the county has made 
about $1.8 million in debt payments for the jail and courthouse in February. 

Chart 2 shows the revenue in the General Fund departments which receive a significant portion 
of revenue from department-specific revenue- i.e. fees for service, grants, contracts for service, 
etc. As most revenues lag, most departments are below 25 percent at this point in the year. The 
exception is the auditor's office where most revenues are inter-fund transfers. Based on the first 
quarter, jail revenues may be lower than budget due to housing more Pine County inmates. 

Chart 3 shows the expenditures of the larger departments in the General Fund. Recorder, 
Assessor, and Sheriff are running a bit above 25 percent. Those departments have significant 
contract and/or insurance payments due early in the year. Many departments are also going to 
track above budget on personnel costs as there were larger than budgeted COLAs and market 
adjustments for many employees. 

Chart 4 shows the Health and Human Services budget. Income maintenance is at 27 percent 
primarily due to personnel costs . Overall the department is at 26 percent spent. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

cc: Cathy Clemmer 



Chart 1 
Percent Expenditure and Revenue Major Funds Through March 31, 2016 

45% 

40% 

35% 

30% 

25% 

• % spent 2016 

• % Rev 2016 
20% 

15% 

10% 

5% 

0% 

General HHS Road & Bridge Land Management Total 



Chart 2 

General Fund Revenue by Department Through March 31, 2016 


100% 

90% 41----------~ 

80% +1-----1 

70% +1-----; 

60% +I----------~ 

50% +1-----1 

40% 

30% 

25% 

20% +I----------~ 

10% 

0% 

Law Library Auditor IT Attorney Recorder Assessor Planning & Govt. Bldgs Sheriff Jail Probation Score Total 

Zoning Recycling 



\D 

0 
~ 

N ... 
~ 
m 
..c 
U 
s.... 
nJ 

~ 
..c 
b.O 
::s 
0 s.... 

..cm 
+"

+" V)s.... 
QJnJ s......s:::: ::sU +" 

"'C 
C 
QJ 
a. 
)( 

UJ 

"'C 
C 
::s 
u.. 
nJ s.... 
QJ 
C 
QJ 

C) 

<Y'v 
'~J

'0
(,)0,

(,) 

(,)'1 "'0 


v(,) '} 

J'o 
;'>(,) 

Vo ~v 
(,).1. .~~ V(,)

90 J' 
"0

(/~
/' 

"'(,) 

0tv. 
~+ 
~/, 

YJ.I. ~J;O 
~o: (,)~

J/.
'0 

-Y/.",(,) 

~ 

"'(,) 
~~ 

v(,) 

J'v 
"'~ ~"'(,) 
~ ;'>(,)

0> . ~ 
40 

~ ~ 
v/v 

~ 
j>~ 

"'0 
J'", 

~/v 
v~(,)0: 

/0'"'t>
"'(,) 

;0" 
OJ 

(,)0,

~ 
v"'o 

;'>.It>

....0 
;.>~ 

~ 
J/. 

·0tv. 
</ ;et>

....0 
;'>;0 

"t>

....0 
;.>~ 

~ 
J/v-"tv."'....(,) ;et>-

Vo .I" 
."s: "0

J/tv 0 
<f? <f? <f? <f? <f? <f? <f? <f? 
Ifl 0 Ifl 0 Ifl 0 Ifl 0 tvo 

N N .-i .-ien en 0 



Chart 4 

Percent Expenditues HHS throught March 31, 2016 


30 

25 

20 

• Revenue15 

• Expenditure 

10 

5 

..!.I------..., 

~I---------------

+I--------------~ 

o +1________---' 

Income Maintenance Social Services Total 



PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY Commissioners 
MINNEsOTA 

Steve Hallan - Dist. 1
Administrator's Office Josh Mohr - Dist. 2 
635 Northridge Drive NW Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
Suite 200 Curt Rossow - Dist. 4 
Pine City, MN55063 Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 
Fax: 320-591-1628 County Administrator 

David J. Minke 

To: Pine County Commissioners 

From: David Minke,County Administrator 

Date: April 19,2016 

Subject: Preliminary End of Year (2015) Budget Report 


The audit for 2015 will not be completed until midyear; however, with the end of the accrual period in 

March, it is timely to take a look at the preliminary 2015 end of year numbers. All numbers presented will 

likely be adjusted during the annual audit. The statements in this report are reasonable based on the 

information presented, but are not the final assessment as to the financial condition of the county. 


At its most basic level, a budget is an estimate of revenue and expenditure for a fixed period of time. For 

the county, the budget also represents a policy document. It is the tool that commissioners use to answer 

the classic budget question asked by v .o. Keys: "On what basis shall it be decided to allocate x dollars to 

activity A instead of activity B?" 


The county identified five goals for the 2015 budget: 
1. Structural balance for Health and Human Services 
2. Balance of cuts and property tax increases (realignment of priorities) 
3. Budget revenues realistically yet conservatively 
4. Engage commissioners and staff in budget discussions 
5. Continue to build reserves 


We have accomplished all five goals. Beyond these top goals, commissioners should reflect on what they 

think was, and was not, accomplished through the 2015 budget. 


Overall, the county ended 2015 in solid financial shape. This fact should not be surprising as the monthly 

reports during 2015 typically indicted strong budget control on expenditures and revenues at or above 

budget. Overall, total county revenues were approximately $3 million over expenditures. Some of this $3 

million are funds for designated future purchases, however, the majority of the funds will add to the 

undesignated fund balances. 


Chart 1 shows the revenue and expenditures in percentages for the county's major funds compared to the 

budget. Revenue for all funds exceeded budget. Expenditures for the General and HHS fund were below 

budget. For Highway and Land, expenditures were above budget, but below actual revenue. 




Preliminary End of Year (2016) Budget Report 
April 19,2016 
Page -2

The following is the amount of net revenue for each major fund: 
General $1,275,439 
HHS $615,644 
HWY $1,281,529 
Land $76,549 

It is important to remember that these numbers are simply revenue over expenditures in a single fiscal year 
and include funds designated for future expenditures, as well as funds that may be restricted in use. 

Chart 2 includes the General Fund, General Government activities. The chart shows that most 
expenditures are below budget. Commissioner expenditures were at 103 percent due to per diems. 
Government Buildings was 106 percent driven mostly by courthouse utility costs. The new sunshades 
should reduce the heat gain from the sun and potentially save on cooling costs in the future. The 
Administrator budget included $35,000 for the compensation and pay equity study. About $30,000 of that 
amount remains unspent. 

Chart 3 includes the Land Services Departments of the General Fund. All revenues were above budget, 
and only the Recorder had expenses greater than budget. The Recorder's department spent approximately 
$100,000 from the Recorder Technology Fund that was not budgeted, so it skews the budget presentation, 
but it was an intended use of that fund balance. 

Chart 4 presents the public safety related departments in the General Fund. All departments were at or 
above on the revenues. The Attorney's office revenues were over by the largest percentage. Most of that 
increase ($30,000) is from city contract revenue that was not budgeted and the contracts were implemented 
mid-year. The medical examiners budget expenditures were over by the greatest percentage, but a 
relatively small dollar amount- $8,000. These costs were for transportation of remains to the medical 
examiner's office. Most revenues in the jail were above budget. Prisoner boarder revenue was $30,000 
above budget. 

Sheriff Handguns 
One of the top unfunded priorities in the 2016 budget was the purchase of handguns for sheriff deputies. 
The county board expressed a desire to purchase these handguns with fund balance, if possible, after the 
close of the 2015 budget year. Given the expenditure control and positive revenue show in the preliminary 
end of year report, the county board could consider authorizing the sheriff to proceed with purchasing the 
handguns, ammunition, and related repair parts and support equipment at a cost not to exceed $40,000. 

Please review the end of year 2015 budget report and provide any comments or direction for staff. 



Chart #1 
Revenue & Expenditures in % by Major Fund 

115 ~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

. %Rev 

110 +1-----------------------------------------, 

105 

100 

. % Exp 

95 

90 

85 
General HHS Hwy Land All County 



Chart #2 

General Fund General Government Revenues & Expenditures 


as percent of Budget 


160 


140 


120 


100 


80 
 . %Rev 

. %Exp 

60 


40 


20 


+I----------------------------------------------~ 

T'--------------------~=----------------

+1---1 

+1---1 

+1---1 

+1---1 

o +1----' 

Commissioners Auditor IT Administrator Govt. Bldgs Veteran Services County Extension Economic 

Development 



140 

Chart #3 

General Fund land Services Department 


Revenues & Expenditures as Percent of Budget 


. % Rev 

. %Exp 

120 +I----------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

100 

80 

60 

40 

20 

o 
Recorder Assessor Planning & Zoning Solid Waste Score Recycling 



Chart #4 


General Fund Public Safety Revenue 

& Expenditures as Percent of Budget 


180 


160 


140 


120 


100 


. % Rev 

. %Exp80 


60 


40 


20 


o 
Attorney Sheriff Sentence to ServeDispatch Medical Examiner Jail Probation 


	AGENDA co brd 041916
	Board Packet cobrd 041916
	1
	2
	3
	3.pdf
	Highway BrdReq cobrd 041916#4 - RR Crossing Agr
	SKMBT_C36016041214100
	SKMBT_C36016041214101
	SKMBT_C36016041214110






